AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
1:00 P.M. (Pacific Time) Tuesday, June 9th, 2020

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING VIA TELECONTERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

THE DISTRICT OFFICE WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.
PUBLIC SHOULD ACCESS VIA ZOOM MEETING OR PHONE.

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:

Pete Kelley, President

Lynn Helenius, Vice President

Ara Najarian, Director

Kristin Berry, Director

Howie Kennett, Director
PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department



9.

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. March Meeting Minutes (continued from May meeting); May Board Meeting
Minutes

B. Monthly Financial Reviews for May

C. General Manager and District Engineer Report

D. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Reports for May

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

PUBLIC HEARING: Fiscal Year 2020/21 Budget

(Action Required: Receive Report, Open Public Hearing; Consider Adoption of
Resolution No. 2020-04 Appropriations Limitations and Resolution No. 2020-05
Adopting a Final Fiscal Year 2020/21 Budget)

Consideration of updating the Water and Wastewater Service Charge Assistance
Program, Resolution No. 2020-06
(Action Required: Receive Report; Provide Direction to Staff)

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements,
or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on July 9%, 2020.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after
the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The
writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach,
CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section
54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a
person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public
meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, March 10th, 2020
1:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 1:05 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting
Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel

Staff Absent: Cara Aguiar, FRM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - No Public Comments.
Unanimous votes due to number of directors’ present.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. County Reports

Cal Fire: Battalion Chief Lee reported 35 calls for service, seventeen were medical related. One
accident left a victim in critical care. The incident took place at the keyhole area at Pirate’s Cove.
Under the influence of alcohol, the victim fell, bounced off the rocks and landed in the ocean
below. With rain on the way, Cal Fire is preparing fuel breaks between each canyon. San Luis
Bay Estates was approved for a grant of $230,000 for fire breaks to be completed this summer.
Public safety officials are meeting regularly to ensure they are prepared for the upcoming fire
season. Cal Fire is also actively training prior to summer.

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Nelson reported 110 calls. No thefts, or burglaries were reported this
month. Only 1 call for disturbances in Avila. No other calls required call outs.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications

None reported



5. CONSENT ITEMS

Vice President Helenius asked that staff include a comment in the utility bill that notifes
customers to only use the customer shut-off valve and do not touch the water meters. Customers
will be responsible for damages if their water meter is tampered with in any way. Water meters
are property of the District’s. President Kelley asked if the See Canyon Wells are functional to
delivery water. GM Hagemann responded that the wells are far from functional and that the
District would need to spend considerable resources to comply with the Water Rights permit and
make the wells functional. President Kelley requested that staff provide an update at a future
Board meeting. Director Helenius made a motion to approve Consent Items A through D. The
motion was seconded by Director Berry and it passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Consider Approval of Water and Sewer Rate Study and Draft Prop 218 Hearing
Notice. GM Hagemann summarized the staff report and stated staff recommendations the Board
approve the Rate Study and recommended rate schedule; approve the Prop 218 Notice; and set
Hearing date for May 12, 2020 at 1:00 PM. for the new water and wastewater rates. If the new
rates are approved, they will go into effect July 1, 2020.

Director Berry made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-01. The motion was seconded by
Director Kelley and it passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
NOES: None
ABSENT: Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
B. Consider Adoption for Water Service Discontinuation Policy Consistent with

SB 998, Resolution No. 2020-01

GM Hagemann summarized the staff report and the new draft Policy No. 3039
“Discontinuance of Water Services” to comply with SB 998. Staff recommended the
Board Adopt Resolution No. 2020-01 establishing Policy No. 3039.



Director Helenius made a motion to approve Resolution
2020-01. The motion was seconded by Director Berry and it passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian

C. Request from Avila Beach Farmers Market Association for electrical use by Farmers Market

vendors for 2020.
GM Hagemann summarized the staff report and noted for the past several years the District has

agreed to allow the Avila Beach Farmers Market Association use power from District light poles
to support vendors at the Market. There have not been any issues in past years with this practice.
Staff recommended the Board direct the GM to sign the Memorandum for the 2020 Farmers
Market season. The motion was by Director Helenius and seconded Director Kelley. It passed

with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry

NOES: None

ABSENT: Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian

8. COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:25 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday, April 14th, 2020 at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, May 12, 2020
1:00 P.M.

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATED IN THIS MEETING VIA
TELECONTERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

BOARD MEETING
1:00 P.M. (Pacific Time) Tuesday, May 12th, 2020

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85192956452

Meeting ID: 8§51-9295-6452
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 1:05 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present via Zoom: Lynn Helenius

Ara Najarian
Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
Board Members Absent: Kristin Berry
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting
Staff Present via Zoom: Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel
Carina Butler, FRM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - No Public Comments.

4, INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Cal Fire: Battalion Chief Lee 37 reported calls for service, were 13 medically related. Cal Fire is
actively training prior to the upcoming fire season and assisting with Covid-19 response around
the state and locally. Cal Fire was granted to two federal grants for San Luis Bay Estates and
Squire Canyon for clearing. Chief Lee reminded the Board and public to complete your
vegetation management by 10 A.M. May is weed abatement month. Please check that your
property is clear of fire hazards and weeds.



Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Nelson reported 137 calls. Four thefts were reported this month. Thefts
from vehicles occurred at the Bob Jones Trailhead parking lot. Please lock your cars and keep
valuables out of sight. Credit cards were stolen from locked cars and charges of up to $3,500.00

occurred.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications - None

5. CONSENT ITEMS

All three Board members present at the March 2020 meeting were not present to approve the
meeting minutes. Therefore, the March Meeting Minutes will be brought back to the June
meeting for approval. Director Najarian made a motion to approve the Consent Items, except
Item A, the March meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Helenius and it
passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT:  Kristin Berry

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Public Hearing related to Water & Wastewater Services Rate Increase.

President Kelley opened the public hearing for any comments on the rate increase. Ms. Jean
Nanney of 240 Ocean Oaks #17, Avila Beach voiced her approval for the rate changes; Ms.
Betty Woody also supported the proposed rate changes. Staff noted that the District received
one Protest letter. No other protest letters were received at the Hearing and staff confirmed that
the District had received a total of one protest. Hearing no other comments, President Kelley
closed the public hearing. Director Kelley made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-03
adopting the Water and Wastewater Rate Increase. The motion was seconded by Director
Najarian and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
NOES: None

ABSENT: Kristin Berry



B. Contract for CEQA Documentation support for the Sewage Force Main project and the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project. GM Hagemann explained staff has been working with
County Planning to obtain permits for the WWTP and force main project. Planning staff have
indicated that CEQA review will be required for the projects and recommended the District
consider combining the CEQA review process for both projects since they a related to
wastewater collection and treatment. District staff recommended the District retain an
experienced and qualified consultant to help the with CEQA analysis and documentation
process. Oliveria Environmental Consulting (OEC) is an experienced firm in the area and staft
recommended the District retain OEC for an amount not to exceed $13,655 to conduct the
analysis and prepare the CEQA compliance documentation. Once the analysis and
documentation is completed, staff will bring the CEQA certification documents back to the
Board for certification. Director Helenius made a motion to approve a contract with OEC for
CEQA Documentation Support for the wastewater collection and treatment projects. The motion
was seconded by Director Najarian and it passed with a roll call vote.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
NOES: None

ABSENT: Kristin Berry

C. FY 2020/2021 Preliminary Budget. GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report and
presented a series of slides that discussed the budget preparation process that included: the
estimated year-end FY 2019/20 Revenue and Expenses; the proposed FY 20/21 budget revenue
and expenses; and the Finance Committee’s April 28™ meeting input on the draft budget. The
Board members briefly discussed the Preliminary Budget and directed staff to prepare a Hearing
Notice for the budget adoption at the June 9™ 2020 regular Board Meeting.

8. COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:00 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday. June 9th, 2020 at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors =
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager\é{%l
DATE: June 9th, 2020

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for May 2020

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of May, the District deposited $133,066 and incurred $73,987 in expenses
(cash basis). Income for May included $66,183 in County tax income, $66,112 in monthly water
and sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as
well as, a Profit and Loss Sheets for May are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $66,228 in water and sewer service charges in May. Customer
Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $883.50. The water and
sewer billing was approximately 14% lower compared to last year due to “shelter in place” order
as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statements for May 2020 is included in this report.



1:47 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/02/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2020
May20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue 66,112.22
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee 771.40
4030 - County Taxes 66,183.25
Total 4000 - Income Summary 133,066.87
Total Income ~ 133,066.87
Gross Profit 133,066.87
Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex 14.85
5120 - Chase Paymentech 107.10
5140 - Invoice Cloud 342.33
Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees 464.28
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay 2,591.60
5012 - Holiday Pay 176.70
5014 - Sick Pay 0.00
5016 - Vacation Pay ) 647.90
Total 5210 - Gross Wages 3,416.20
5230 - Payroll Taxes 58.23
5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other ~600.00
Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp. 600.00
5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kiristi - 32842
Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense 328.42
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc. B 104.12
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses 4,506.97
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 960.00

Page 1



1:47 PM

06/02/20
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
May 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District

6117 - Billing Software & Service

6120 - Dues & Subscriptions

6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping
6143 - Supplies, Office

Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6150 - Rate Assistance
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503 - Chemicals

6505 - Contract Labor O & M

6506  Contract Labor GM

6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6535 - Insurance P/L

6540 - Lab Tests

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees
6570 - Safety Gear

6580 - Solids Handling
6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245b - WWTP Phase | Design

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project

May 20

179.88
43.91

404.59
188.91

593.50

883.50
200.00

2,860.79

1,339.21
19,591.88
4,567.50
7,612.50

9,501.84
1,422.94

10,924.78

1,323.04
13,745.80
224.08
1,121.90
605.54
1,278.00
525.87
3,295.40

~ 66,155.50

73,987.54
59,079.33

6,122.71
6,122.71



1:47 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/02/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2020
May 20
8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl -
8246¢ - WW Swr Ln Rpimt Sn Migl Pha... 1,221.87
Total 8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl 1,221.87
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani 7,344.58
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses ~ 7,344.58
Total Other Expense . 7,344.58
Net Other Income -7,344.58
Net Income 51,734.75

Page 3



1:48 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/02/20 Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2020

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

~ May31,20

40

8.75

86.28

1,165,26
3,101,68

4,267,444.42

4,267,444.42

117,879.50
117,879.50

9.31
0.08

19,364.33

9,53
81,39

110,287.83

0.07
3.43

2,577.15

| 2,577.15
112,864.98
4,498,188.90

8,233.58
-8,233.58

4,526.21

0.00

-4,526.21

60,314.10

0.00

Page 1



1:48 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/02/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2020
May 31, 20
1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost 1,318,875.26
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr -497,174.62
Total 1626 - Collection Assets 821,700.64
1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost 611,174.66
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr -264,042.83
Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment 347,131.83
1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original 105,000.00
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition 2,049,098.30
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep -1,177,733.59
Total 1635 - Treatment Plant 976,364.71
1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost 1,087,410.54
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr -704,848.55
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other 205,485.61
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment ~ 588,047.60
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary 2,793,558.88
1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost 21,136.28
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr -21,136.28
Total 1652 - Equipment 0.00
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,263,996.77
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -657,239.98
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets 606,756.79
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 606,756.79
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 74,061.65
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep -38,345.77
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 35,715.88
1690 - Construction in Progress - 66,397.23
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,502,428.78

Page 2



1:48 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/02/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2020

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Qutflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 20

3,5602,428.78

27,497.00
27,497.00
8,028,114.68

55,158.45
55,158.45

1,772.34
944.10
274.60

2,991.04

4,610.00
4,610.00

7,601.04
62,759.49

126,061.00
9,791.00

135,852.00
198,611.49

177,766.56
7,305,462.00
346,274.63

7,829,503.19
8,028,114.68

Page 3



| abed

2evLz'e- L2061 'ayD Jolwald duyded - L0 ¢4U0 2/1 0202/60/50 ysodeQ
19°€20'8- 000 '8y JolwBld dudoed - 0101 L 18410 2/1 0202/60/S0 usodaq
19'€20'8- 000 TToYD Ielweld ayloed - 0LOL aouelsissy aley 0202/60/50 ysodeQg
19°€20'8- GZ'q8l- '8y Jolweld dyloed - 0101 I3y lueg 0202/60/S0 usodeq
9£'8¢8°/- 000 TrayQ Jelwsld Juded - 0LOL ZJ4eylI0 /i 0202/30/S0 usodaq
9£'8¢e8',- 000 ey Islwald aylded - 0L0L L4840 ¢/1 020¢/80/50 ysodeQ
0g'geg’ /- 000 a8y Jelwlsld auloed - 0L0L aouelsissy aley 0202/80/S0 usodaq
9£'8¢8'L- 08°¢6S- “rayQ Jelwsid ayed - 0LOL 23y lueg 0202/80/S0 usodeq
9G'GyeZ L- V19 “rayQ Jelwsid oyloed - 0L0L Z/yo z/L 0202/.0/50 usodeq
0,°60¢2- 000 e Jelwsld dyloed - gLOL 1 J8Y10 2/1 0202/.0/50 ysodaq
016082~ 0L'¥e T8y Jslwaid Juded - 0L0}) aoue]sISsy ajey 020¢/.0/50 usodaq
ov'vee’s- G. GGG~ Ty Jslweld Juided - 0L0L 09y lueg 0202/L0/S0 ysodaq
59'82/°G ¥2'99¢- Ry Jslllald JlIded - 0101 0Z/Z1Y - LZ/E SWoonsay died Anunwwo) 0202/.0/S0 usodaq
Lels'o- 0070 YD Jslwald Juyloed - 0101 ¢PYyi0 2/l 0202/90/50 usodaq
Lelso- 000 Ay Jejwald Jyoed - 0101 L 18410 2/} 0202/90/50 usodaqg
Ielso- 1A 8 ey Jeiweld owoed - 0L0L aouelsIssy ajey 020¢/90/S0 ysodeq
9L'ves'9- 60°2€S- T8y Jelwald Jyoed - 0L0) 28y lueg 020¢/90/50 ysodeQg
19'266°S- G5 LeL')- '8yQ Jelwald oyioed - 010 Z Yo ¢/1L 0202/50/S0 ysodeQg
Z17198'%- 000 RYJ Jelwvld olloed - 010 L BBYI0 2/1 0202/50/S0 usodeq
2L 198y S0°.L¢ 'ayQ Jsiweld Jyioed - Lol aoue)sIssy ajey 0202/50/S0 ysodeqg
21°868't- 0r'€9s'¢e- ey Jsiwiald ouioed - 0101 o9y lueg 0202/50/S0 ysodeqg
LLVEL - £y'8 Y Jslwald Jiioed - 0L0) Zyo g/l 0202/¥0/S0 ysodaq
oz'erl'L- 000 '8y Jelwsld dytded - 0LOL L 48110 2/1 0202/¥0/S0 ysodeq
0z'erL L 0L've '8yD Jelweid oyded - 0LOL 90uR]sSISSY 9)ley 0202/#0/S0 usodaq
06°L91°L- 066l "'eyD Jelwalid Juded - 0L0L 09y lueg 0202/¥0/S0 Jsodaq
00°'8¥L- gecl '8y Jelweld duded - 0LOL 24eyio 2/1 020¢/Z0/s0 usodaq
Ge09.- 000 ey Jelwald duded - 010) L 18410 2/1L 0202/20/<S0 usodaq
Ge'09.- 000 “'ayD Jelwaid ayoed - 0LOL aoue)sissy aley 0¢202/20/S0 usodaq
G€°09.- 09°/61- a8y Jolwald dyoed - 0L0) 08y lueg 020¢/20/S0 ysodag
G.L'29g- Gecl ey Jelweid ouloed - 0101 ¢484y10 ¢/l 0202/10/S0 ysodag
01°G.S- 000 ey Jelwaid dylded - 0101 1 8Yl0 2/1 0202/10/50 ysodaq
0L'GLG- 000 9y Jslweld duiided - 0LO) adue]sIssy aley 0202/L0/S0 ysodeq
0L'GLS- 0L'GLS- TrayD Jelwald aylded - 0101 o8y iueg 0202¢/10/S0 ysodeQg

Aejiueg

bZ'#59°)L- LZ YS9 syb17 1ejo).
L2 ¥59°L- 10°9L- '8yQ Jelweld oyioed - 0L01L GO SWYBIT ‘Gz J9IBM ‘0L T UBD - | # dWI HOWYIAE VIIAY - 0920'Y §680:d 0202/12/S0 usodaq
0Z°'8.5°L- 02°'8.5'L- TeyD Jelwsald oyoed - 0LOL S0 SWOIT ‘GZ" 191 M ‘0L T UBD) - | # MdINI - TN HdY 0ZA4 401 020e/LL/S0 _‘_mmoamo

sybn

S0'65L°cz- S0'6sl'ce- uiwpy / |elsuag |ejo|
so'6slce- 22¥90°L- 'ayD Jelweld oyded - Lol G0 SWBI ‘Gz 0¥ ‘0L T UBD) - | # NI HOVYAE VTIAY - 0920V $680:4 020¢2/12/S0 usodaq
8.'¥60CC- 8.'¥6022- ey Jelwaid oyioed - gLOL S0" SIYBI ‘G 491 ‘0L T UBD - L # HdINI - TN HdV 0ZAd 401 020¢/LL/S0 ysodaq

ujwpy / [eJ2Ud9

aouejeq junowy nids ows ajeq adA )

020z ey

pun4 >D mu_wonwn_ 02/20/90

JoUISIg S92IAI9G AJUNWWOY Yoeaq BlIAY



Z 9fieyg

25°969°LG- 000 '8y J9lald Jyioed - 0101 L 484y0 2/1 0202/12/s0 ysodeQ
25'969°LG- 00°0 T8YQ Jelwald duioed - 0LOL aduelsIssy sjey 0c0z/12/50  Wsodag
Z5°969°'LG- SL°19- ey Jelwield Jyioed - 01O o8y lueg 0202/12/S0  Wsodag
LLPED LG 8.°GLG'L- reyd Jelwald dyioed - 0LOL XVL A3dNO3S "YdND - 0920-V $680:4 0zZ0zZ/le/s0  ysodeg
66'811°9G- GL19- YD J8jwiald dyioed - 0LO} cdy0 ¢/l 0202/02/S0  ¥sodag
¥Z 250°9G- 000 rayQ Jeiwald ooed - 0LOI L Jo0 2/L 020z/0Z/S0  usodeg
¥2 £L50'95- 000 rayQ Jelwiald oyioed - 0LOL 8duelsiIssy eley 020z2/02/50  Msodag
¥Z 150°06G- 0S°s0¢- ey Jeiwsid ayoed - 0101 39y lueg 0202/02/S0 usodaq
v1'162°GG- 000 "'ayQ JolWLid dlioed - 0L01L 218Ul0 Z/1L 0202/61/50 usodag
¥L1S2°GG- 000 rayd Jelwald dyioed - 0101 L 18Yl10 ¢/1 0Z0zZ/61/50  usodeQg
¥2°1G2'GG- 000 Ay Jsiwsid duided - 0101 aouelsissy ajey 0zZ0zZ/61/50  ¥sodeqg
vL'1GL'GG- 08'65t- YD Jelwiald dyioed - 0101 J8y lueg 0zoz/6L/S0  ¥sodeqg
¥6°16¢'GG- 000 Ay  Jstwiald dyoed - 0101 ZIBYI0 Z/L 0z0z/81/50  wsodsQ
¥6°16¢'GG- 000 Ay Jelwald oyoed - 0101 L 48410 ¢/1 020Z/81/50  wsodeg
#6'162'GS- se'cl ayQ Jslwisld Jyloed - 0L0OL aouelsIssy ajey 020Z/81/0  ¥sodag
8¢ ¥0€'qS- 02700y~ ey Jelweid oyloed - 0101 29y lueg 0Z0Z/81/S0  wsodag
60°00€'LG- 000 TayQ Jolwsld duided - QLOL 248410 ¢/l 0Z02//1/1S0  wsodeg
60°00€°1G- 000 TrayD Jolweld dyloed - 0101 L BUI0 2/1 020¢2/L1/S0 psodaQg
60°00€°1G- 000 'ayQ J8lwald oyioed - 0101 9JUue)sissy ajey 020Z/21150  wsodaQ
60°00€'LG- og8rlL- rayD Jolwald dyioed - OLOL 09y lUeg 0¢0¢/L11S0 ysodag
68°LGL 1LG- 90°0- TrayD Jelweld oyoed - 0LOL ¢ 43410 2/} 020¢/5L/50 ysodag
€8°1S1'LG- 000 9D Jelweld ouloed - 0101 LJ8U10 ¢/ 0202/51/50  wsodeQg
€8°LGL LG 0LvZ By Jajwiald oyidoed - 0101 aouelsissy eley 0Z0Z/S51/S0  Wsodeqg
€6'021°1G- 00°129- 'BYD Jelwadd duioed - 0LOL 09y lueg 020Z/51/S0  Usode(
£6'655°0G- 000 YD Jelwsid oyloed - 0LOL cPylo e/l 0Z0Z/71/S0  Wsodag
£6'665'06- 000 YD Jelweld duloed - 0LOL L 120 ¢/t 0Z0z/vL/SO  ¥sodag
£6'GGS5 06" 0LvC "'8yQ Jslwsld auloed - 0LOL 8JuesIssy ajey 0zZ0zZ/vL/So  ¥sodeg
£2°085'05- 06°9G6%' 1~ YD JSlwidld duloed - 0101 o8y lueg 0Z0zZ/vL/S0  usodeg
ee'eel'er- 6l’Le- YD Jelwald oyloed - gLOL ¢#y0 g/l 0Z02Z/cL/S0  ¥sodag
¥1°201°6¥- 000 rayD Jelwsid oyioed - 0LOL L 18410 ¢/l 0202/€1/S0  ¥sodeg
¥1'z0L'6¥- 000 TaYQ Jslwaid Juided - 0L0L 90UESISSY ajey 0z0z/€l/S0  ¥sodag
¥1°Z0L'6v- G¢ 19¢- T8YQ Jslwaid Juioed - 0LOL 09y lueg 0z20z/c1/50  ¥sodeqg
68'veL'8h- 000 "8yQ 18lwsid duioed - 0LOL Z19yl0 ¢/l 0zZ0z/zl/S0  usodeg
68'veL'8y- 000 “rayD Jslwdid dyioed - 0101 L BUI0 2/1L 0202/ZL/S0  wsodsQg
68'veL'8p- geeL TTeYD Jeiweld dyioed - 0101 80UE]SISSY 8ley 020z/2L/S0  wsodaQg
L (AVAZN e L2108y “TeyD Jelwsld Juioed - 0101 8y lueg 0Z0Z/ZL/S0  Wsodeg
£0'9v6'cy- ¥2'99¢ TaYD Jslwald Juloed - 0L0L 0Z/2/¥ - LT/E swoonsay Yed Ajunwwog 0z/L/S pexoog 020Z/1L1/50  Wsodeqg
L2TLe'vh- 61°09- ey Jelwald duioed - 0101 ZIBYO 7/ 0Z0Z/LL/S0  ¥sodeq@
80251 v~ 000 rayQ Jelwsld ayloed - 0LOI L 1840 Z/1 020Z/L1/S0  wsodegQ
80°2S L vi- S.'L9 ey  Jelwaid oyoed - 0LOL aVUEISISSY aley 0Z0Z/L1/SO  wsodaQg
egcLe v 66°.£6°C- YD Jalweid ayioed - 0104 09y lueg 0202/L1/IS0  usodaQ
78°6LE'0Y- zL'e8s'Le- TrayY Jelwld dyided - LOL J1SYM - IN HdV 02Ad 401 02Z0Z/LL/ISO  ¥sodeqg
2.'269'8- 000 '8y Jelwald oyioed - 0L0L cPYI0 2/1 0zZ02/0L/S0  ¥sodeqQ
T.7269'8- 000 YYD Jslwald Juloed - 0LOL L 18Yo g/ 0z0z/0L/50  ¥sodeg
2.'269'8- 0L've ayQ Jdlwisld duloed - L0l aouelsissy aley 0zZ0Z/01/S0  wsodeg
Ty LLL'e- 01'€0s- ey Jelweald oyioed - 0LOL 08y lueg 0202/04/S0  ¥sodag
souejeg junowy uds oW ajeq adAL
020z Aey
pun4 Aq sjisodaqg 02/20/90

JoLISIg SO2IAI8S Alunwwo) yoseag BjIAY



¢ abed

191epm

v LLL- oF'LLL- SSENA PIOS [e10 L
OvLLL- Ov b 1L "8y Jelwaid duved - 0L0L MS 994 9SIUDURIZ SUOKOBULOD BISEAN 020z/9z/50  Wsodag

a)sepm plios

10°290'1L9- 10°290°L9- Aiejues ejoL
10°290°19- 000 "9y Jalwisid aulded - 0LOL ¢48410 ¢2/1 0c0c/Le/so usodaQg
20°290°19- 000 ayD Jelweld dulded - 0LOL L 1840 2/L 0c0¢c/Le/s0 usodaq
20°290°19- 000 RYD Jelweid dided - 0LOL ajue)sissy sjey 0c02/1e/s0 ¥sodaq
20°290°19- G¢'q99- 9y Jolwsld duioed - 0LOL 08y lueg 020¢/1e/s0 ysodaq
28°966°'09- 000 YD Jelweld diloed - 0LOL ¢ By ¢/L 020¢/0€/S0 ysodaq
28°966°09- 000 YD Jelwld ouloed - 0LOL L 18410 ¢/1 020¢/0€/S0 usodaq
28'966'09- se'el YD BlwRld dlloed - gLOL ajuelsissy aley 0¢20¢/0€/S0 usodeQg
21°600°19- 08°66S- 8y J8lwald duloed - gLOL 08y lueg 0202/0¢/50 usodeQ
2€°60¥°09- 000 ey Jelwald ayioed - 0L0L 218yio ¢/1 0¢0z/62/S0 usodaQ
LE'60¥°09- 00°0 TayD Jelwsld ayioed - 0L0L L 32410 Z/1 0202¢/62/S0 isodag
LE£'60V°09- 000 YD Jelullsld Juyided - 0L01) 90UE]SISSY sjey 0202/62/S0 ysodaQ
1€°60¥°09- gg'sel- ey Jelulald ouided - 0101 09y IUEg 020¢/6¢/S0 usodaQg
25°'€2209- £2¢'10¢- RAUD JslwRid JuIoed - 0101 ¢ BUl0 7/1L 020¢/8¢/S0 usodaq
62'2.6'65- 000 "'ay) Jsliald ouioed - QL0 } JBUI0 2/L 020¢/8¢/s0 usodaq
62°2.6°6G- S0°L€ a8y Jaiuiald ouioed - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey 0¢0¢/8¢/s0 usodeq
¥€'600°'09- Gg2'a8l- Ay Jelwald dlioed - 0101 08y lueg 0202/8¢/S0 ysodeqg
60'¥28'65- 05°1L80°L R J9lwald olloed - 0101 ¢BYl0 &/l 020¢/.¢/S0 wsodaQg
66'G06°'09- 000 "y lelwald Julded - 0LOL L BYl0 Z/L 020¢/L2/S0 ysodaQ
65°506'09- Geclh 'ayD Jeiweald oyioed - 0LOL aJUelsISsyY ajey 0¢0¢/L2/S0 ysodaq
¥6°216'09- 1€'18G°L- ey Jelwald oylded - 0LOL 09y lueg 0202/L2/<0 ysodeg
16°9€€'6G- GlL'6 a8y Jslweld dulded - QLOL ¢8Ylo ¢/1 020¢/9¢/S0 usodeQg
2eore'6s- 000 oY J9lweld oulded - 010} L 18410 2/1 020¢/9¢/S0 Hsodaq
ZeObE 6S- {0 AN YD JelwLid duided - 0L01L 20UE]SISSY a1ey 020¢/92/50 usodaq
1€°€8€°66- ore6lLeL- YD Jotwald duided - L0 08y lueg 020¢/9¢/S0 usodaq
16°€91'8G- 000 'eyD Jelweld dulded - QLOL ¢ 48Ul ¢/l 0¢0¢/e2/e0 1sodaq
16°€91'8G- 000 OYD Jelweld duided - QLOL 118410 Z/1 0202/5¢/S0 yisodaq
16°€91'86G- 000 ey Jelwald oiloed - 0LOL aouelsIssy aley 0202/5¢/S0 usodeQ
26'€91'8G- GL'S61- '8y 18lwald oiloed - QLOL o8y lueg 0202/5¢/50 usodaq
22'896°/G- 000 rayD Jelwsld Jyoed - 0L0L ¢ BYo ¢/1L 0202/v2/SO usodaq
22'896°2G- 000 '8y Jolwsld dylded - 0L0L L B0 ¢/1 0202/¥2/S0 ysodsQg
22°'896°46G- seel YD JBlWRid JHIoed - 0L0L 8dUEjsISsy aley 020¢/¥e/e0 usodsQg
1508626 SLL9 ey Jeiweld d4ioed - 0LOL 09y lueg 0202/¥2/S0 ysodaq
28'816'L6G- 000 a8y J8iwiald dlHoed - 0101 Z2BYlo é/1 0¢0¢/2e/S0 ysodsq
28'816°25- 000 ey Jelweld oyoed - L0 L IBYIO 2/1 0€0¢/¢¢/s0 usodeq
29816 29- 000 ey Jelwald oyoed - 0101 aouejsissy ajey 0202/¢¢/<s0 ysodeq
Z8'816'.G- og'cee Iy Iolwsld Jyioed - 0L0L 09y lueg 0€0¢/2¢c/S0 usodeQg
€5'969'26- 000 9D Jslwsld dulded - 0101 ¢Pylo 2/1L 020¢/12/<0 nsodaq

aouejeg Junowy nids owap aeq adAy

0Z0zZ Aepy

pun4 Aq syisodaq 0Z/20/90

JouISIg S921IA188 AJUNWWO) Yoeag BlIAY



p abed

00°£06'2Z- 08'6E9'Y~  "8UD Jalwaid JUEd - OLOL osyJeleM  0Z0Z/ZL/S0  usodeq
0Z'L9Z'81- or'z8l YD Jslwald OIoEd - 010} 02/Zf7 - £Z/€ SWoONISaY Yied AYUnWWo 07/L/G PeXoog  0Z0z/L/G0  Wsodeq
09'67¥*81- 0Z°€00't YD Jalwald JOEd - 01O} 0Z/Z/% - LZ/€ uoeBlu| uenf ues 0z///G PY00d  0Z02/LL/S0  Wsodeq
082661 955G "8UQ JalWald Joed - 010} 2o Z/L  0Z0Z/LHS0  Wsodeq
¥ L6E'6L- 00'0 8Y0 JojWald Jyioed - 01O} LYo Z/L  0202/LLG0  hsodeg
v L6€'6L- 0028 "eyD Jalwald JUIEd - 010} souesissy oy 0Z0Z/LL/GO  MsodeQ
¥ ¥SY'6L- SO'V09'y-  TUeYD Jalwaid OUIed - 010} ooy JelEM  020Z/LL/SO  Wsodeq
668"t - 66°068'L~  "2YD Jalwald OWIoEd - 0LO} SO SIUBIT ‘Sz JO1eM ‘0L " USD - | # ¥dINI - IN ¥V 02A4 0L 0202/LL/SO  ¥sodeq
09'856'9- 000 "8yD Jalwaid oyIoed - 010} zilewoz/k  0Z0Z/0L/SO  Wsodag
09856'9- 00'0 80 Jelwaid JYIEd - 01O} L8O Z/L  0Z0Z/0L/SO  Wsodeg
09856'9- 0822 0y Jelwald outed - 010} eougsissy oley  0Z0Z/0L/S0  Msodag
0% 186'9- 09 - Y0 Jelweld Jyoed - 010} osy Jelem  0Z0Z/0L/SO  Wisodeg
08'9€5'9- v0'9LL- "8y Jelweld oyloed - 010} zewoz/k  0Z02/60/50  Wsodeq
9.°09€'9- 000 8D Jalwald Juloed - 0101 LU0 Z/L  020Z/60/50  ¥sodsg
9°09€'9- 000 Y0 Jelwaid ouioed - 0LOL oouelsissy @ley  0202/60/50  ¥sodag
91°09€'9- 00' k21~ 9y Jeludid Suied - 01O} odyJeleM  020¢/60/S0  ¥sodeq
9,681’9 000 YD Jalwald JYIoEd - 01O} zewoge/l  0Z02/80/50  Wsodag
9,°681'9- 000 8y Jejwald oYoRd - 01O} L8yl0Z/k  0202/80/50  ¥sode
9,681'9- 00'0 oYD Jejweld ouied - 0L0L eouElsISSY ey 0Z02/80/50  WsodaQ
91'681'9- 0Z LoY- YD Jalwald UIEd - 0L0L o8y JoleM  0Z02/80/50  Wisode@
95'72L'S" 026G "8yD Jelweld duloed - 0L0L zewoz/lk  0202/20/50  WisodaQ
9,181 00°0 oYD Jolweld ujoed - 0101 LU0 Z/L  0202/20/50  sodaq
9,181 08'22 YD Jslwaid Juloed - 010} souesissy ojey  0Z02/.0/50  ¥isodag
9'708'G- 00°€LS- YD Jlwald Juioed - 010} oSy JOleM  0202/L0/50  sodeq
95'162'S- 0728l 8y JalIdld UIoed - 0LOV 0Z/Z1Y - LZ/E SW00NSeY Yied Ajunwwod  020Z/20/50  Wisodag
91'601'G- 0Z'€00°}-  ""ouD Jalwaid JYIvEd - 0LOL 02/Z/Y - L2/ uogeby uenr ues  0z02/20/50  WsodaQ
96'501'p- 000 3y Jalwaid JyIoed - 01O} ZWOZ/L  0202/90/50  ¥sodeq
96'501'p- 000 YD Jalwald JIoEd - 01O} LYo Z/L  0202/90/50  WsodaQ
96'S0L't- O L "8y Joluaid dUIoed - 01O} oouElsissy ajey  0Z02/90/S0  Wsodag
9 LLL'p- 02086 'ay0 JalWald Jioed - 0LO} o2y IeleM  0202/90/50  Wsodeq
91°LEg'e- 0G7r0°l- oD Jolweld JYioed - L0} ZPWOZ/L  02Z02/S0/50  Ysodeq
99'Z6¥'Z- 000 "0yQ Jalwald dyIoEd - 010} LU0 Z/L  0Z0Z/S0/50  sodeq
99'26Y'2- 0T'He 8y Jolwaid oyed - 0L0) oouesissy oey  0Z02/S0/50  Misodag
98'925'2- 0£796'k-  ""9uD Jawwuaid yed - 0L0L o9y JeleM  0Z07/50/50  usodeq
9596~ 6LL aYD Jolweld oloed - 010} zWoT/L  0Z02/#0/S0  Wsodaq
S€Z.6- 00'0 9D Jawald OIoEd - 0LO} L8O Z/L  020Z/¥0/50  Wsods
5226~ 0822 YD Jolweld ouioed - 01O} oouesissy oy 0Z0Z/v0/S0  Wsodeq
§1'566- OF' L9V~ YD Jalwald JIOEd - 01O} osyJeleM  0Z0Zv0/S0  Wsodag
51125 000 79D Jalwald OUled - 0LOL ZWOZ/L  020e/20/50  Ysodeq
SL°L2- 000 YD Jalwald SUIded - 010} LYo Z/L  0202/20/50  ¥sodag
SL°12G- 07kl YD Jalweld ouled - 0101 oouelsIssy eje  0202/20/50  ¥sodag
S1L'6EG- 0'Z8l- YD Jalwald Juloed - 010} ooy IOlEM  0202/20/50  Yisodeg
G196~ o'kl YD Jolwald JIoed - 010} ZPWOZ/L  020Z/L0/G0  ¥sodeqQ
S1'89¢€- 000 YD Jalwald JUIoed - 010} LU0 Z/L  0Z02/10/S0  dsodag
51'89¢- 000 8y Joliaid UIoed - 01O} eouBjsISSY oley  0Z0Z/L0/S0  Wsodag
S1'89¢- S1°89€- 8y Jalwald JYIoed - 010} osyJeleM  0Z0Z/L0/S0  Msodag
aoueleg jJunowy nds ajeq adA|
pung Aq spisodeq 02/20/90

JoUISIg S92IAI9G AJlUNWIWOY) Yokag elIAY



G abeq

LZZE6'LE- 000 "ayQ Jalwald oyioed - 01O} aouelsIssy siey 0202/Sz/S0  wsodaQ
LTTE6'LE 00°LLL- "'ayD Jejwiald oyoed - 0LOL 29y Jajle M 0202/52/50  WsodeQ
LZ19L'LE- 000 ayQ Jolwaid oyioed - 0L0L Z4eyo z/L 0202/¥2/50  wsodeq
LZ19L'1E- 000 '8y Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL 1 J2YI0 2/b 0202/v2/S0  wsodeq
LZ19L'¢- ov'LL "8yd Jolwdld dYioed - 010} souelsISSY sjey 0202/¥Z/S0  ysodeq
L9°2LL' Ve 00°L8- ayD Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL 29y Jajem 0202/v2/s0  usodag
LOGLLLE- 000 '8y Jelwdid oyoed - 0LOL Z o0 2/1 0202/zz/0  wsodag
L9°GLL Ve 000 "'ayQ JelWRId oyioed - 0LOL L 420 /b 0202/zz/50  WsodeQ
L9°GLLLE- 00°0 "8y Jolwald dyIoked - 0L0L souelsissy sjey 0z02/zz/s0  wsodeQ
L9'GLLLE- 0L°z62- "8y Jelwald olioed - 0LOL 29y Jelem 0202/2z/50  Wsodeg
L6°ZTrLe- 000 '8y Jelweid oioed - 0LOL ZByo z/L 0202/12/S0  Wsodeg
L6'TeyLe- 000 ""8yQ Jelwald dyved - 0L0L L WO 2/L 0202/1L2/50  WsodaQ
L6°Z2rLE- 00°0 ""8yQ Jaludld dyIved - 0L0L 8ouelsISSY ajey 020Z/12/50  WsodeQ
L6°Zey'Le- 00°28- "8yQ elWald olioed - 010 ooy Jerem 0202/12/50  Wsodeg
16°59€°L€- 0L°08¢- “"ayQ Jelwaid ayioed - 0L0L 60" SWBIT ‘GZ" 4BIBM ‘0L * UBD - | # dINI HOVIE VTIAY - 0920V $680:4 0202/12/50  wsodaq
/8'686'0€- 00°28- “8yJ Ja|wald oyived - 010} Z 190 /L 0202/02/50  WisodsQ
/8'826'0¢- 00°0 "ayQ JelWdid Oved - 0LOL L 190 /L 0202/02/50  hisodag
18'826'0¢- 000 ""ayQ Jolwald ooed - 0LOL ooUBJSISSY ojey 0202/02/50  WisodsQ
18'826'0¢- 02'292- “"ayQ Jelwald oyoed - 0LOL 09y JejeMm 020z/02/50  Wisodsq
19'999'0¢- 00°0 "'8yQ JelWwdld doed - OLOL Z18U10 Z/1 020z/6L/50  Wsodsq
19'999°0¢- 00°0 " "ayQ JalWdId OYIoed - 0LOL L 18UI0 7/ 020Z/6L/50  Wsodeq
19°999°0¢- 000 "'ayQ Jelwdld dved - 0LOL aouejsISsy sjey 020z/6L/50  Wsodeq
19°999°0¢- 00°Ze- 9D JoIwRid oioed - 010} 09y J8je 020z/6L/50  Wsodag
19'vze0¢e- 000 “"ayQ Jslwld ooed - 0L0L Z1eWo 7/l 0202/81/50  Wsodeq
L9'veeoe- 000 9D Jelwald oloed - 0LOL | Y0 Z/) 020Z/8L/50  WsodeQ
L9'v2e o8- or'LL “'ayQ Jelwald ooed - 010} souBjSISSY djey 020Z/84/S50  Wsodaq
L0°9€€'0¢€- 0z'6€L¢- “'ayQ Jejwald oyved - 0LOL 09y J8leM 0Z0Z/8L/50  wsodeq
18'966'9Z- 000 "'ayQ Jelwald dytoed - 0LOL z4euo /b 0202/LL/50  WsodeQ
L8'965'92- 000 "'8Q Jelwaid oyied - 0LOL L U0 2/L 0202/LL/1S0  WsodeQ
£8'96G'92- 000 "'ayQ Jolwdid dyioed - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey 0202/LL/50  wsodeQ
1896G'92- 08'9€L- '8y Jelwald oyioed - 010} 09y Jajle 0202/LL/S0  WsodeQ
L0°09v'92- 90°'0- “'ayQ Jajwald oyioed - 0LOL ZPWo /L 0202/51/50  ¥sodeg
10"09%'92- 000 '8yQ Jalweid oyved - 0LOL L3840 2/L 0202/S1/50  wsodag
10°09'92- 08'22 '8YQ Jelwaud oyioed - 0LOL SouElSISSY djey 0202/SL/S0  WisodeQ
18°281'92- 00°229- '8y Jalwaid oyided - 0LOL 29y JSIe M 0202/51/50  WsodsQ
18°588'6Z- 00°0 " '8yQ Jalwald dyved - 0L0b Z Yo z/1 020Z/7L/S0  Wsodeq
18°G88'G2- 00°0 ""ayQ Jalweid dyved - 0L0L L 48U 2/L 0202/7L/S0  Wsodag
18°668°62- 08'2Z ""ayQ Jaldld dyioed - 0L0b 90UEjsISSY ojey 0202/71/G0  WisodsQ
19'8.8°6Z- STHY9'e- "'8yQ Jolaid oyioed - 0LOL o8y JeleM 020Z/71L/S0  Wsode@
9€'veT'cT- 9561~ "ayQ Jolaid oiioed - 0LOL Z18wo /L 020z/€L/s0  Wsodag
08'v1z'ce- 000 ""ayQ Jalwald doed - 0LOL L 48410 /L 0Z0z/€L/S0  Wsodeq
08'vL2'ee- 000 "ayQ Jelwald dyoed - 0LOL dIUEISISSY BjEY 020Z/€L/S0  wsodeQ
08'v12'cZ- 0z'61e- " 8yQ Jelwald oyioed - 0LOL o0y JeleM 020Z/€L/S0  Wsodeq
09'568°2Z- 000 "9yQ Jelwald oloed - 0LO) zewo 7/l 020Z/2L/s0  wsodeQ
09'668°2Z- 000 "8y Jalwold oIoed - 0104 L J8Yi0 2/L 0202/2LS0  Wsodeq
09'668'¢2- oF'LL “'ayQ Jelwsld dyved - 0LOL aoue)sissy ojey 0202/2Lis0  WsodaQ
souejeg junowy nids aeq adA)
pung Aq sjisodaq 02/20/90

Jo1SI S92IAI9G AJUnWIWo) Yoeag elIAY



9 abed

SLyzLczL- si'vzL'ezL- IvioL
TV LL0" L€ Zv'110'L8- JolBM [B10L
Ty LL0'LE- 000 “"eyQ Jelwald oyioed - 0L0} Z1oWo /1 0202/L€/60  Wsodeq
v L1028 000 ""8yQ Jelweld duoed - 0101 | 19410 Z/1 0202/1€/50  wsodag
Ty 110 L8- 000 “"ayQ Jalwia.d ouioed - 010} aouejsissy ajey 020z/1€/50  Wsodaq
TvLL0'LS- 00" 26~ "8y Jelwald oyioed - 0L0L 0oy JojleMm 020Z/1€/60  Wsodeg
Z¥'020°L8- 000 “"8yQ Jelwald Juioed - 0L0L Z19W0 /1 0202/0€/50  ksodaQ
Zv'020° 8- 000 “"8yQ Jalwaid dlIoed - 0101 | 18410 Z/1 020z/0€/50  Wsodag
Zv'020' 8- oLl “"8yQ Jelwald JuIoed - 010} souejsISsY ajey 020z/0e/50  Wsodaq
Z8'1£0° 8- 02 L¥S- ""8yQ Jalwaid ded - 010} 08y JeleM 020z/0e/50  Wsodsq
29'v8Y'9¢- 00'0 “"8yQ Jalwaid dioed - 010} Z 10410 Z/L 0z0z/62/50  Wsodeq
29'v8Y'9e- 000 ~"8yQ Jalwaid dioed - 010} L 180 7/l 02Z0z/62/50  wsodaq
Z9'v8v'9e- 000 “"ayQ Jalwald oyioed - 0L0L aouejsissy ajey 0Z0z/62/S0  Wsodaq
Z9'v8b'9¢- ov'szi- "y Jelwald oyioed - 0L0L o9y Je1eM 020z/62/S0  Msodeq
2Z'65€'9¢- 50'8.2- "8y Jelwald ouoed - 010 z4eWo Z/1 0202/82/S0  WsodsQ
L1'180'9¢- 000 "8y Jolwaid oyioed - 010} L 19YO 2L 020z/82/50  ¥sodaq
L1180'9¢- 0Z've *"ayQ Jelwaid d4ioed - 010} souelsISsY ajey 020z/82/50  ¥sodaq
1£°G11'9¢- 0012 ""ayQ Jalweld oyioed - 0101 o8y Jejle 0202/82/50  Wsodeq
LE'7¥0'98- 0£'866 ey Jalwaid oyioed - 010} Z4240o Z/L 0202/2Z/S0  wsodeg
L9°Zv0' L€ 000 ey Jeiweld oyioed - 010} L 1940 2/1 0202/L2/50  ¥sodag
1920 2€- ov'LL ey Jejwald oyioed - 0L0L souElSISSY S1ey 0202/L2/S0  wsodeq
L0'YS0'L€- Sr'GZL'p- "8y Jalwaid dyioed - 0101 ooy Jejlem 020z/.Z/50  ¥sodeq
29'826'z¢- 00'6 ~"ay) Jelwald oyioed - 0LOL Z194I0 /1 0202/9Z/S0  wsodeQ
29°££6'2¢- 000 "8y Jelwald duioed - 0LOL L 19910 Z/1 0202/92/50  Wsodaq
29°L86'2E- 0zZ've “"8yQ Jejweld duioed - 010} s0UEISISSY ajey 020z/9z/50  wsodaq
Z8'116°2¢- S5'6€0'}- “"8yQ JelwRid dyioed - 010} 00y JoleMm 020Z/92/S0  Wsodaq
12'286'LE- 000 ""8YQ Jelwield JIoed - 010} Z4eWo /1 020z/52/50  wsodeq
17286 L€ 000 "8y Jalwald outoed - 0101 L 19410 Z/L 0202/52/S0  wsodeg
aouejeg jJunowy nds ajeq adA}
pung Aq sysodaq 0Z/20/90

JoU3SIg S821IAIaG AJunWwWwo) yoeag elIAY



| ebed

88°186'ce ¥8'569'vL W % O logeT Joenuod - Gog9 LBEBL A "Au| Aiepues 'sdO 00z IHdy "ou| ‘Juswabeurpy 821n0ssy pin|4 9.92 0202/S0/S0 pEeCll)
$0'988'8 €Z129 S{eoWayYd - £059 0Z/CeiV €ZEIELE "AU| "ou| ‘oyloed Bejuuaig ¥2492 0Z02Z/S0/S0 pecilie]
18'852°8 00°005 S99 @ sjulad - 66G9 02/¥2!y ueld uonebuily pseze [euopolpsunr-[inpy saoueg Aousbiaws 0TS Jo Alunod €492 0202/50/S0 X99YD
18'862°2 LL°2ZL'9 89 | 9SBUd d1MM - A5728 0202/82/v 0069¢# Au| uBiseq d MM "00S8Yy B AS|UNN 9EYOIN zL92 0202/50/S0 picllle]
0L'9€9'L 00'8.2'1L Buipuey spios - 0859 Buipuey spios 0z/82/F 996294 AUl "ou| ‘s,peadg 1292 0Z02/S0/S0 piElTe}
0L'8se zZovel N - 0659 Jajsdwing pA Z £6EP0LE-0ZLY J9qINN 100V aolnleg Aejiues Auno) yinog 143 0202/20/S0 X99yD
80'v2Z 80'¥2Z saliddng bunessdQ - 0569 “"Z/¥ OVLST ‘AU| B 62IE "AUl 0Z0Z/S/ 08EIZL 10OV aIempleH 20V SIOUIN 0492 0202/L0/S0 o 3o8yd

ejlueg

8e'c/8 8€°€.8 sybIT |ejo L
8€'¢.8 6182 - 0659 £-90959/96.5 #99€ syb 1S juoi 389d 143 0202/92/50 o9y
66°'16S L L6Y - 0659 £-¥869.60690 # 1008 SIYBI7 uMo L avod 143 0¢0z/v0/50 38y
85°001 85°001 - 0669 0-29E£SS1LZ66S # 1008 s|ybI AuojoD 389d 143 0202/70/S0 v_wmzo

sjybir

§5'Z01'8 55'Z0L'8 ulpy / [e1euag (ejo]
§6'Z0L'8 00°00Z SHSUIM - 019 auljweans gsogy Alupuow yuswéoldaq |enbig 143 0Z02Z/1£/50 ¥o8yD
6G'Z06'L 88'6L1 109G @ asemyog Buing - 2119 SONg 0id 1eqosoy 0202/62/S0 ¥o8yo
19'2zs'L 6268 SO0 ‘saNddns - €19 96902/9-8/896£Z-L | L# 19pIQ Wweogom uozeuy 0202/82/S0 potile]
88'9£9'L o1'ezL NSy pd 00D SHId - 9628 0Z/LE/S - 9L/G ISy wajsAg Juawalgay saakodws olgnd 143 0202/22/50 ¥98UD
TLEg', 0z 06 Anger s¥3d - 052z 0Z/1E/5 - 9L/G ISUY  WeISAS Juswaiyay seafodw3 alqnd 143 02Z02/22/50 pir=lile)
TeeTVr'L oLz NSy pd 0D SH3d - 9628 0Z/GL/G - L/G isuy  waisAS Juswaunay sesiojdw3 algng 143 0202/22/S0 ¥98YD
Zr'66E'L 92'€£T Anger SH3d - 0522 0Z/GL/S - L/G HSUY  WRlsAg juswaunay sasfoidws olqnd 143 0202/12/50 pleClTTe)
99'691'/ 8L'6l nsuy pd 00 SY3d - 9525 0Z/0S/P - SL/P HSUY  WISAS Juswallay sashoidw3 olqnd 143 0202/42/50 28y
8yorl's 90'¥81 Amaer gy3d - 0622 0Z/0E/¥ - OLiy IS WRISAS Juswaunay seskoidw3 syqnd 143 0202/.2/50 piocille}
Zr'Z96'9 8L 200 ‘sa|iddng - £p1L9 so|de}s 0202/42/S0 precllle}
09°068'9 09'ZL8°L IND JogeT JoBnuOD - 909 0L 'AUl 0ZOZ ‘PIEZ - WOL Aepy  sebeuey |essusg s8]e|00ssy 3 uuewsbey 9892 0202/22/S0 piellle}
01°8/0'c 08'82 Buiddiys ¢ abejsod - zp19 S30[ON JUaWlRqY PIAA "ou| ‘salbojouyda | saneal) 6892 0202/92/S0 ple:lle}
0£'6¥0'G 89161 Buiddiyg g aBejsod - Z19 " J8lBAA 0Z02/0S/F91EA UNY 68 Jequnp Jewoisny "ou| ‘seibojouyoe ] aApesID 6892 0202/92/S0 pcilte]
29'.68't 00°08Y Bupunoooy - Zo19 0202/€ /S L2y "AU| Burdaasyoog aibu3 ppiN ¥892 0202¢/92/50 o8y
79 L' 20791 SN - 08G9 IS sIn ues 0oL 3%9d 143 0202/92/S0 ¥24D
G5€62'y S6'¥1T Jousslu| / Buoydse] - G859 L2SE£€00860015128 "# 100V wnnoadg 143 0202/52/50 il
oo.wmo..v G8'8¢C somu:mc.imn_ asey)D - 0¢Ls $88} 00 jueydlow .‘_omucwE\Am& 020¢/12/S0 AavYy)
G1°666'C oL yosjuswAed asey) - 0ZLS S99} 00 JuByDIBW yosjuswied 0202Z/02/S0 prcille}
1£686'C £6°C) suopduasqng ® seng - 0Z19 diysiagLusw awugd uozewy sl duozewy 143 0202/02/S0 prtile]
8£'GL6'E 66'v1 suonduasqng ® seng - 0219 wooz 0202/81/S0 bl
6£'096°C 622l yosjuswiAed aseyy - 0Z1LG $93} 00 JueyoIow yosjuswied 0202/S1/50 piecille)
oL'8r6's zeLL yosjuawAed aseyo - 0zZ1LS $99} 00 JueyosoW yoajuawied 0202/€1/50 ¥oayD
8/°9€6'C 00°584'Z WO JoqeT1oenuoc) - gog9  JogeT 10BHUOD 0Z0Z WS AN - YIGZ Ndy €601 AUl sajeloossy g uuewaben 6192 0zZ0Z/ZL/S0 o9y
8L°18L°L 00°0% Y WIBW g cdey tdib3 - pzeg siiedal 19pndwoo sigIndwod 23] 2D 143 0Z0Z/0L/G0 ¥9yo
8LLPLL 08'vL Buiddiyg g abejsod - zy19 aoIAIBS [BISOd "S'N 020Z/20/50 A09YD
86'990°L £eere pno|D 8210AU| - 0L PNOID32I0AU| 0202/90/50 pECllel
S9'vZL Zvee yoejuawied aseyd - OZLSG $93} 92 JuBYOIBW yosyuawied 0202/50/50 08y
£2'102 S8'¥l xawy - 0LLG xauwy Junaos|q ssaidx3 ueouawy 0Z02/50/S0 petlle]
8£'989 6671 suonduosgng 1 seng - 0z19 Wwoo'aqopy 143 0Z02/50/S0 picile]
62129 1e6vl Buiddiyg g abelsod - b9 " J8IBM 0202/82/2 91BQ UNY 618 J8qUINN JaWOISN) "ou| ‘se1bojouyda ] sAREa.ID 1192 0202/50/50 piellle}
80228 00°08Y Bununoooy - 019 0Z/0E/Y 8L¥T "AU| Buideayyjoog aiBuz PIN 6192 0Z0Z/50/S0 pieclle}
802 8201 yosjuswAed aseyn - 0ZLS $994 90 JueyoIaW yosjuswiAed 020Z/¥0/S0 pieclle}
0g°LE 0g'Le 200 ‘soliddng - £p1L9 sa|delg 0202/1.0/S0 Yo9yo

ulupy / |esauas

aouejeg junowy 1UNO22Y CWwal aweN wnpn ajeq adA]

0Z0Z e

SJUNOIDY/M pund Ag $)23Y9H 0Z/20/90

191)S1q $991A19G ANunwiwon) yseaq eliay



Z abeyq

10°88g'sL

10°88€°GL TvLlOL

€8'220'CL £8°220'CL J3)ep (8101
£8'220'2L 05'Lb sBul|ig Jamag ' JsjepA - 08ZL SO0 rav IONVIVE 9D 0066 $ ANIWLISNray IDNYIVE rav 0202/1£/S0 o840
£€'6/6'LL 05°225°'L '3 AID JOgET J0ejuoD - 2069 wajsAg ssjep Bul A sejeloossy 1 uuewsbeH 9892 0202/22/S0 %98y
£8°Z57'0L Sr'661L sanIIN - 0659 'pY Buipue sae) /141 3%9d 143 0202/92/S0 plecliTe)
8£°€62'0L 0974 S894 P SHuS - 6669 Z0Z9Z1 "Au| yiesH 0D 018 0892 0Z02Z/E /S0 plecliTe}
82°812'0L 0g' iy $994 1 SHULIS - GGGO 896521 # AUl yiesH 09 018 0892 0202/ /50 preclilel
A WAR] 06'26£C '3 D JogeT JoBjuo) - 1069 washg serep Bu3 |IMD Joge Joenuo) $8)eI00SSY 3 Uueweben 6192 0202/Z1/50 pleElle)
86°8.1'L 00°000°L $)s91 qe - 0pS9 0Z0Z/L/S 8E6Y USWa)R)S Juswalelg ‘ouj ‘|eondleuy JseoD auoleqy 8192 0Z02/50/50 pleElle)
86'8.2'0 b8 Y Jue g cdey dib3 - yzsg Juswsoe|day J0]0LIU0D JOXIN €126 1M "ou| ‘Juswiabeuely 82IN0say pin|4 9/92 0202/50/50 p o=t
¥52zio 05'9zZ¢‘L "y e g 'dey “dib3 - pzs9 sisoufielq JexiA Yue L L306LM "oU| ‘JuswebeuBy 90IN0SaY PNt 9/92 0202/50/S0 ¥28yD
¥0°96€'S $0'968'% W 8 O J0ge 12.4u0) - G069 1BEBLH "AU| 133N "SAO 0207 (udy "ou| ‘JuswabeuBy 82IN0SSY PINi 9/92 0202/S0/S0 384D
00°00S 00008 5994 B SHuMad - GGG 0Z/¥ely ueld uoneBimy piezer [euonoipsunp-RInpy seoinag Aousbiswl 018 Jo Aunog €192 0Z02/50/S0 Fiecllle]

Jajep

LE68E'YS LE'BBE VS Asejues 2101
LE'68E PG 0S' Ly sbullig Jemag 1 JOIeM - 0821 SOO rav IONVIVE DD 0066 § INIWLSNrAY 3ONVIVE rav 0Z0Z/LE/S0 ¥oayo
18 LYE VS 1Z6€2 JouwIBlY) / suoydsfe ] - G869 S 06 91¥6-565 GO8 # 1008 181y 143 0202/82/50 o8y
$5'201'PS 05°256'L "3 A0 10qeT JORJUOY - L0S9 weysAg Areyues Bug gy ssjeloossy i uuewabey 9892 0202/42/S0 pe1le)
v0'SPL'2e 18122} 'S Jwdy U IMS MM - 99128 0Z0Z/0%/y LLLOL “AU| "oU| ‘sejeroossy B Jojhe ‘Bues £89Z 0Z07Z/92/S0 pa1le]
L1°'€26'08 $5°509 Jeag) Aigjes - 0259 611916 # JoWOISND 0Z0Z/2Z/¥ €0Z61Z# AU ¥ooganig vsSn 2892 0202/92/50 8YD
€9°21£'05 86°LLL s|ediweyd - £059 0Z/€Z1P £TEIELE AUl "oU| ‘oyioed Beyuusig 1892 0202/92/50 pleCio)
G9'609'6Y ov'eL seuN - 06G9 Z-8ETTEYBEEY #AO0E UOHELS Wi 389d 143 0Z02/92/60 ¥22yD
6Z'ZeS'6p 80°168'L selnN - 0659 dwnd g uei4 ueg B pig 3%9d 143 0202/92/50 pht:lle}
FANR- 1" GL'gk Jouwsdju| / suoyds|a . - G859 JouwIaju| G880 X # 1008 181V 143 02Z02/21/50 39949
20°€6S' LY 05°€T jpwLu| / suoydale] - 6869 0Z.1-¥EZ SO8 191081 281916242.L8T #1008 181y 143 0202Z/51/50 ¥o8YyD
75°696' LY 00°0bL'L 3 A1) Jogen JoBjuo) - J069 wajshg Aepueg ‘Bu3 IO Joqe Joenuo) $9)e1008sY § uuewabey 6192 0202/ /S0 pleclile}
76'628'GY 08'sv2'2L sjsa] ge - OpS9 0Z02/1/G 8E6Y uswale)g "ou| ‘|eoAjeuy 1se0) auojeqy 81902 0202/80/S0 plellle}
2.°¢80'ce 00'vLE Hjuley g dey “dinb3z - zzG9 020Z/L/¥ I1ed 19mod S6e)|OA MO 0EEE LM "ou| Juswabeuely 82in0say pinj4 9,92 0202/50/50 pleClle)
Z.69.1'Z¢ 00°€69 el g 'dey "dinb3 . zzgg P17 iid WNOS 6EL6LM "ou| ‘Juswabeuepy 82In0say pinjy 9/92 0202/50/50 pLElTo]
TL920'2¢ 89'08Z°L “uiep g dey "dinb3 . zz6g 02/ 1/¢ dwnd "pag '08g |ejsu| dwnd 62161 M “ou) JusweBbeuep 82in0sey pinj4 9/92 020z/50/50 biclllel
¥0'962'0¢ G9°/59'L -juiely g day dinb3 - zzgo d1MM L# dwnd peg AIlBpuU0ISS 66061 M "ou] ‘Justwsbeueny 991n0saY pIN|4 9/92 0202/50/S0 beille]
6£'8£9'82 16°950'G uiely g 'dey "dinb3 - zzgg  ureday 8NS @ [neweAQ dwing dn yoeg uonels U "ou| ‘Juswebeueyy 8ainosay pin|d 9/92 0Z02/50/S0 pecllte]

aouejeq junowy JUNo3dY owa aweN wnN ajeq adAL
ozoz Aep

SJUNO2IY/M pund Aq s)o9YyH 02/20/90

1913S1d $991A198 Ajunwwo ) ysesg eliAy



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement
www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL Date
2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 6/1/20

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171.
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0O. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$20,482.52

Transaction Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
05/31/20 |INV #F19486. Orig. Amount $19,591.88, 19,691.88 19,591.88

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
05/15/20 |[INV #A19443. Orig. Amount $117.03. 117.03 19,708.91

W19364 142 Front St. Water Leak-
05/26/20 INV #W19364. Orig. Amount $203.18. 203.18 19,912.09

W19377 Water Main Shutdown for New Constr-
05/26/20 |INV #W19377. Orig. Amount $256.43. 256.43 20,168.52

wW19394 FFR Fan Replacement-
05/26/20 |INV #W19394. Orig. Amount $314.00. 314.00 20,482.52

1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST  61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS

CURRENT Amount Due
DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE

20,482.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $20,482.52




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: June 9, 2020

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday May 13" via computer
(“Gotomeeting™) and teleconference. The agenda packet for the meeting is attached to this staff report. As
of this writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 490 feet, is at 51% of capacity and has approximately 25,025
acre feet of water in storage (500 AF less than a month ago). The key topic for the TAC is working through
the proposed changes to the Zone 3 Water Contract that will provide for each contractor to store their surplus
water in their own individual “buckets” rather than storing all surplus water in a common “bucket”. The
contract review sub-committee met again on June 3™ to finalize their recommendations that will be presented
to the full TAC on June 10" and ultimately to the Advisory Committee on July 16™.

State Water Project Subcontractor Committee
On May 22, 2020, the Department of Water Resources notified State Water Contractors that the “Table A”

water allocations were increasing from 15% to 20%. This will provide an approved allocation of 5,000 AF
(25,000 AF x 20%) for San Luis Obispo County, which will cover all of the SLO County Subcontractors
requests. The State Water Subcontractor Advisory Committee met on May 27, 2020. The Agenda materials
for the meeting are attached to this staff report.

CEQA processing for WWTP and Force Main Project
At the May 12" Board meeting the District approved a contract with Oliveria Environmental Consulting

(OEC) to prepare the CEQA documents and assist with the County permitting process. Even though the
Force Main Project and the WWTP project will have very little native soil disturbance impacts, OEC has
initiated the Assembly Bill (AB) 52 Tribal Consultation Process with the Native American Heritage
Commission (NAHC). The NAHC provided a very timely response (attached) and I will be sending out a
consultation invitation letter shortly. The representatives will have 30 days to request consultation on the

projects.

Follow-up on Water Rights Permit 20708 (Application 28995) with the State Water Resources Control
Board. Division of Water Rights.

At the March 2020 Board meeting staff advised the Board that in a February 26, 2020 letter, the Division of
Water Rights cancelled (without prejudice of a future time extension request) the District’s petition for
extension of time due to lack of due diligence in developing the water supply for beneficial use (Water Code
Section 1396). The Permit was initially issued on February 22, 1994 and the time to complete construction
work ended on December 31, 1996. Annual progress reports have been filed by the District but the District
has not moved forward with implementing the project due to the cost of installing the wells and the required
well-head treatment equipment and the transmission line to transport the water to the District’s distribution
system. Staff contacted the Division of Water Rights via telephone and email to seek clarification on the
District’s options to submit a new petition for extension, but we have not yet received a response.




ZONE 3 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday May 13, 2020
9:00 - 11:00 am
Due to COVID19 Meeting Protocols
we will be teleconferencing via phone or GoTo Meeting

Phone line: +1 (872) 240-3311
: - Access Code: 409-364-501
WEDNESDAY OR
S Al Webinar: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/409364501
1. Still not Friday

Agenda

1. Announcements
¢ Cloudseeding -update
e Surplus Water — June 2nd BOS
e Tule Removal/Plant Shutdown - May 18-22
¢ AG Creek GSP Funding

All

e Summary Notes - April
¢ Monthly Operations Report — April
e Lopez Dam Storage Projections - April

2. General Operations and Water Report J. Ogren

3. Budget Status as of April 30, 2020 J. Ogren

e Next Steps

4. Contract Changes Update D. Heimel

5. Future Agenda items?

Contract Changes Draft Document

AG Creek GSP Grant/Groundwater Modeling Updates
Stored State Water in Lopez - Evaporation

LAFCO Boundary

e o o

All

Attachments:

A. Summary Notes — April

B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — April

C. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projection Chart — April
D. Budget Status Report - April

Next Meeting Date: June 10, 2020




ZONE 3

we are TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
6 all in this 9 WEDNESDAY April 8, 2020 (9:00-11:00 AM)
together Via Goto Meeting due to COVID-19 Protocol
SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT

ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL

Attendees: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Ben Fine (Pismo), Jim Garing, Will Clemens (OCSD), Brad Hagemann (ABCSD), Vard
Ikeda, Brian Talley, John Wallace, Dan Migliazzo, Dan Heimel (WSC Inc.), Jill Ogren (PW Dept), Jenny Williamson (LWTP).

1. Announcements —
¢ No Announcements.

2. General Operations and Water Supply Report —

« Jill Ogren reported the Lake Elev. = 491.14 ft, Storage = 25,631 AF @ 52% capacity. Downstream
releases are at 2.1 MGD (instantaneous reading); WTP at 3.7 MGD; SWP at 0.7 MGD. Rainfall to date
16.26 inches.

¢ No comment on March Summary Notes.

« Jill Ogren reviewed the Monthly Operations Report for total usage of entitlement and surplus for the
year. Oceano’s remaining Surplus Water was purchased by Pismo. Grover Beach had 28 AF of unused
Surplus Water for the 2019-20 water year. State Water deliveries unavailable and could not be included
in the monthly operations report, these will be sent out to TAC separately.

« Jill Ogren reviewed the Storage Projections Chart. Jill noted that the rainfall for the month of March
exceeded what was projected with April's expected rainfall possibly already met due to a recent storm
at the start of April.

3. Cloudseeding Update —

« Jill Ogren reported March 10% as being the last airborne seeding date. The designated pilot for the
program had passed away and the County was able to secure a pilot from Fresno for the March 10%
storm. Arrangements were made with Santa Barbara County to utilize their ground cloudseeding site in
Nipomo until April 15" when the program ends.

« Brian Talley noted a difference in water gauge readings between the Lopez Plant, Lopez Recreational
Area and Lopez Dam. Jill confirmed the noticeable difference and mentioned a new rain gauge had
been installed in the upper regions of the watershed to monitor rain fall. Calculations will be made to
better understand the benefits of cloudseeding.

« Shane Taylor asked if there will be a reduction in costs due to non-aerial application, Jill confirmed that
cost adjustment will take place in some form of credit.

¢ John Wallace asked if the consultant had an estimation on what may have caused the increase in
storms, Jill stated the meteorologist had not offered an explanation pertaining to this year’s rain season.

4. Terminal Reservoir De-Commissiioning

e Jill Ogren discussed the Terminal Reservoir decommissioning and reviewed the structural assessment..
DSOD has reviewed the report and wanted more testing with stricter testing methods based on the
consultant’s report to meet code. This would increase the $90,000 estimate to $300,000. DSOD
requested the reservoir level to be lowered to mitigate the structural risk until repairs/updates could be
made for seismic activity. Jill stated she had advised DSOD that lowering the reservoir was not
acceptable due to the required level of head to keep the plant operational and provide water.

e TAC has agreed to investigate legislation to make the reservoir exempt from body contact
regulations for drinking water.



5. Surplus Water Declaration for 20/21
« Jill Ogren will be going before the Board of Supervisors to declare 1,803 AF Surplus Water
available on May 12". A letter will be presented to request the Public Works Director be
allowed to declare Surplus Water. Jill will be reaching out to agencies after May 12th to find out
how much Surplus Water each agency will needed.

6. Contract Changes Update —
« Jill Ogren estimates that a draft of the Contract Changes should be available for review by

TAC by the end of April based on the productivity level of the previous three meetings. Dan
Heimel suggested making the draft review an agenda item for the May TAC meeting for
discussion before it is submitted to legal counsel or Advisory Committee for their review.

¢ Will Clemens offered support in the draft being submitted to legal counsel for review before
being sent to the Advisory Committee and Dan Heimel agreed.

» Brad Hagemann questioned if Environmental should also be brought in to discuss the next
steps of going forward with CEQA. Jill Ogren and Dan Heimel agreed it would be beneficial to
speak with Environmental to work on the next steps.

7. Agenda Items Next month —

AG Creek GSP Grant/Groundwater Modeling Updates
Cloudseeding Updates

Stored State Water in Lopez - Evaporation
LAFCO Boundary

Next Meeting May 13, 2020

Summary Notes Prepared by Jenny Williamson



000

00'¢

0ot

009

0001

00'¢T

00'vT

! 020Z/1/TT

0z0Z/T/T1

o

‘a8esn |edpiunw
pue ‘sisanbaJi aseajas wieaslsumop gT-8T ‘[|esuied palaipald uo paseq Mojjul 0ISIY
‘wod iayleamasuessuo| wouy [|ejules panipasd uo paseq si uoldalosd a8es01§ T

aleq 910N
[ = = = = =
o =] 0o ~ (22} [, R w N - N = o @ oo ~J (22} o B w N - M =
o~ S S~ S ~ ~ ~ S S S~ S S S~ S ~~ e . S~ S S~ S S S S~
= = = = ) = = = = = ) = = = - = = = - = - = = =
S~ ) S S S S S~ S S S S~ S~ S S S~ S~ S S S S ) S S~ .
N () [ [ ] (A8 N ] [ n facd [ [n°d [ n [ [ »N n [ [0 [~ [ e
o o o (=2 o o [=) [=) o o (=] (=) o [=] o (=] o o (=) [=] o o [=] (=]
] o 0 g ~ ~ ) ] 0 ] 1 = = = ot = = = = = = = I =
[=] o o o o o o o o (=) o o Y=l w L{] (o) [Y=] w w w [¥o) o [+ co
2 : 2 I = s _ — H u = = i
_ b0 €00 60 odo | odo odo odo odo odo otto 1
4 ¥ ¥4[0 790 080 000 g00 800 1f0 | 1
4 1 | | 3 i i
v1T 61z 12 ’
f vz 67 042
3 ¢ € 6§€
8 vé'e L§€

4

2881015 DRYIPBIY we

{uiey oN) ugnaafoid 28e4015
[ | |
95e10)S [BNIOY ey

NOILJ3310Odd 3OVHOLS HIOAY3SIY 23401

U0NI3[0.1g 9HEI0IS e

i _
cosm _eﬁtbwmﬁwﬁl

u<mooqow -

uoneudnaid lenpy e |

00

0°000s

000001

0'000sT
0°0000Z
0°000s¢

0°0000¢

0°000S€

0°0000t

(dv) @8ea015




DocuSign Envelope ID: 04COD6FA-A64D-43CF-8FFE-E2DED23DCO11

State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency

Date:
Number:

Subject:

From:

CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

MAY 22, 2020

20-05

2020 State Water Project Allocation Increase from 15 to 20 Percent
Ted Craddock

Deputy Director, State Water Project
Department of Water Resources

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is increasing the allocation of
2020 State Water Project (SWP) water for long-term contractors from 635,434
acre-feet to 843,696 acre-feet. Based on the recent precipitation, runoff, and
current water supply conditions, SWP supplies are projected to be 20 percent
of most SWP contractors’ 2020 requested Table A amounts, which totals
4,172,786 AF. Attached is the revised 2020 SWP 20 percent allocation table.

This allocation increase is made consistent with the long-term water supply
contracts and public policy. DWR's approval considered several factors
including existing storage in SWP conservation reservoirs, SWP operational
constraints such as the conditions of the Biological Opinions for Delta Smelt
and Salmonids, the Longfin Smelt Incidental Take Permit, and the 2020
contractor demands. DWR may revise this and any subsequent allocations if
warranted by the year's developing hydrologic and water supply conditions.

To develop the new 20 percent schedule, DWR will scale up the current
long-term SWP contractors’ 10 percent schedules that were submitted in
October 2019 (as part of their initial request), unless contractors submit
updated schedules. DWR will send the approved monthly water delivery
schedules to the long-term SWP contractors.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
Pedro Villalobos, Chief, State Water Project Analysis Office, at
(916) 653-4313.

Attachment

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page1of1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04GODBFA-AB4D-43CF-BFFE-E2DED23DCO11

2020 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION
(ACRE-FEET)

PERCENT
INITIAL
INITIAL APPROVED
TABLE A REQUEST
SWP CONTRACTORS REQUEST ALLOCATION APPROVED
(3)1(2)
(1) (2) (3) (4)
EEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 6,000 22%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 540 20%
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 2,880 30%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 9,420
NORTH BAY
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 8,708 30%
Solano County WA 47,756 47,756 14,327 30%
Subtotal 76,781 76,781 23,035
SQUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 16,124 20%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 8,400 20%
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 20,000 20%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 44,524
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Qak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 1,140 20%
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 1,861 20%
Dudley Ridge WD 41,350 41,350 8,270 20%
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 600 20%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 196,546 20%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 17,494 20%
Subtotal 1,129,556 1,129,556 225,911
|CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 5,000 20%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 45,486 9,097 20%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 14,097
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 28,969 20%
Santa Clarita Valley WA 95,200 95,200 19,040 20%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 27,670 20%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 1,160 20%
Desert WA 55,750 55,750 11,150 20%
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 460 20%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 [ 382,300 20%
Mojave WA 89,800 89,800 | 17,960 20%
Palmdale WD 21,300 21,300 4,260 20%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 20,520 20%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 5,760 20%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 | 3,460 20%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 5 4,000 20%
Subtotal| 2,633,544 2,633,544 | 526,709
|
[TOTAL 4,172,786 4172786 | 843,696
SWPAO

5/22/2020




SWSAC MEMBER AGENCIES: SLOCFC&WCD, CSA 16 (SHANDON), CMC, COUNTY OPS CENTER, CUESTA COLLEGE, CITY OF MORRO BAY,
CITY OF PISMO BEACH, OCEANO CSD, AVILA VALLEY MWC, AVILA BEACH CSD, SAN MIGUELITO MWC, SAN LUIS COASTAL USD

Notice of Meeting

STATE WATER SUBCONTRACTORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Wednesday, May 27, 2020 - 2:00 to 3:00 PM

in accordance with the directives provided by Governor Newsom (Executive Order N-29-20), this meeting will
be conducted as a phone-in and web-based meeting. Members of the public may participate via conference
call and webinar.

Phone line: 646-749-3112
Access Code: 289-152-109
Webinar: https://global eting.com/join/2891521
Public comments can be submitted to: wthomson@co.slo.ca.us
For more information: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/State-
Water-Project-and-Subcontractors-Advisory-Co.aspx

Chair: Brad Hagemann (Avila Beach CSD)
Vice-chair: Ben Fine (Pismo Beach)

AGENDA
I Call to Order: Roll Call & Quorum Count
iL. Public Comment (For matters within the Committee’s jurisdiction. May be limited to three minutes each.)

lit. Review of Last Meeting's Minutes
A. Approve Minutes from Mar. 25, 2020

Iv. Water Delivery Operations Report
A. 2020 Delivery Update & End of Year Stored Water Projection

V. Ongoing Updates (Informational Only)
A. Oroville: Financial impact of emergency response & recovery effort
B. Water supply contract extension amendment
C. DCP negotiations
D. Water management contract amendment

VI Committee Action Items
A. Proposed WMT Study with CCWA

VII. Future Agenda Items
Next Regular Meeting is July 22, 2020

Attachments

1. SWSAC Minutes - Mar 2020

2. Water Delivery Operations Report
3. Ongoing Updates

4. Proposed WMT Study with CCWA

CONTACT: All Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) accommodations shall be promptly reviewed and
resolved. Persons who require accommodations for any audio, visual or other disability in order to
review an agenda, or to participate in the meeting of the State Water Subcontractors Advisory
Committee per the ADA, are encouraged to request such accommodation 48 hours in advance of the
meeting from Wes Thomson at (805) 781-5252.

The purpose of the Committee is, “to monitor all aspects of this agreement and related agreements and to advise the governing
bodies of District and Contractor on the functioning of this agreement and related agreements, and to recommend to the governing
bodies of District and Contractor any modifications to said agreements that may, from time to time, be appropriate.”

(Art. 31, Water Supply Agreement, 1992)




SWSAC MEMBER AGENCIES: SLOCFC&WCD, CSA 16 (SHANDON), CMC, COUNTY OPS CENTER, CUESTA COLLEGE, CITY OF MORRO BAY,
CITY OF PISMO BEACH, OCEANO CSD, AVILA VALLEY MWC, AVILA BEACH CSD, SAN MIGUELITO MWC, SAN LUIS COASTAL USD

Notice of Meeting

STATE WATER SUBCONTRACTORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Wednesday, May 27, 2020 - 2:00 to 3:00 PM

Important Notice Regarding COVID-19 Based on guidance from the California
Department of Public Health and the California Governor's Officer, in order to
minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, please note the following:

1. The meeting will only be held telephonically and via internet via the number and website link
information provided on the agenda. After each item is presented, Committee Members will
have the opportunity to ask questions. Participants on the phone will then be provided an
opportunity to speak for 3 minutes as public comment prior to Committee deliberations
and/or actions or moving on to the next item. The chat function on the webinar may also be
used to submit comments and ask questions and will be verbalized by staff during the public
comment period for each item. How to use the chat function will be demonstrated at the
beginning of the meeting.

2. The Committee’s agenda and staff reports are available at the following website:
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/State-Water-
Project-and-Subcontractors-Advisory-Co.aspx.

3. If you choose not to participate in the meeting and wish to make a written comment on any
matter within the Committee’s subject matter jurisdiction, regardless of whether it is on the
agenda for the Committee’s consideration or action, please submit your comment via email
or U.S. Mail by 5:00 p.m. on the Tuesday prior to the Committee meeting. Please submit your
comment to Wes Thomson at wthomson@co.slo.ca.us. Your comment will be placed into the
administrative record of the meeting.

4. If you choose not to participate in the meeting and wish to submit verbal comment, please
call (805) 781-5252 and ask for Wes Thomson. If leaving a message, state and spell your
name, mention the agenda item number you are calling about and leave your comment. The
verbal comments must be received by no later than 9:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed
meeting and will be limited to 3 minutes. Every effort will be made to include your comment
into the record, but some comments may not be included due to time limitations.

Mailing Address:

Attn: Wes Thomson
County Government Center, Room 206
San Luis Obispo, CA 93408

All Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) accommodations shall be promptly reviewed and resolved.
Persons who require accommodations for any audio, visual or other disability in order to review an agenda, or
to participate in the meeting of the State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee per the ADA, are
encouraged to request such accommodation 48 hours in advance of the meeting from Wes Thomson at (805)
781-5252.



V.

Web/Teleconference Only Wednesday, March 25, 2020

2:00 PM
MINUTES (Draft)
Chairperson: Brad Hagemann
Vice Chairperson: Ben Fine
Secretary: Wes Thomson

The following action minutes are listed as they were acted upon by the State Water Subcontractors
Advisory Committee (SWSAC) and as listed on the Regular Meeting.agenda for March 25", 2020,
together with staff reports and related documents attached therete and incorporated therein by
reference.

Call to Order & Roll Call (Quorum Count)
a. Callto order at approx. 2:00 PM; a quoruny qf 5+ was eSta‘bhshed

b. Election of Officers: Brad Hagemann valunieered to be chal'r‘_(.motlon), seconded by Ben
Fine, unanimously passed. Ben Fine,vokinteered to be vice chaix{(if Michael Fitzpatrick is
declines), Rob Livick seconded, unaniidusly passed.

P,

Public Comment ’ ". /-/f’, 4
Ben Fine announced upcomlngJomt.cquncH meeting befween Pismo, Grover Beach & Arroyo
Grande, concerning presentation of.& néw MOA.

Review of Last Meeting’s Minutes Y
Minutes from the Nevember 20, 2019 weTe* reviewed-and. approved Motion by Ben Fine,

seconded by Shn’-l'gy‘_Glbson Unahimously approved. T

Water Delivery Qper@tmhs Regort -
a. 2020Water Delivery, Report ¢thrusFeb 2020) DWR has allocation currently at 15%. DWR

has inflieatéd they m'é,y-lncrease the allocation depending on the results of the April
report. ‘ y

b Projected 20207pRd of Year” Stored Water. 2020 began with 12,500 AF in san Luis
Reservmr Projects £0& end of 2020 year storage is 11,462 AF.

Ongoing Updaflég_':
a. Water manédgement conrtract amendment and proposed joint study with CCWA
i. Re:joint study ='the RFP is being prepared in coordination with CCWA, to ideally
have Stﬂﬁygtamed by July 1. The ongoing pandemic may affect the schedule.
ii. Hagemann asks about cost. Thomson says the target budget for the total cost
expected to be 100-150k, split 50-50 between District and CCWA.
ii. Livick asks about a financial arrangement for the District and Subs. Courtney says
it may be a 3-way split between District, District allocation and Subcontractors.
Sherri says it would likely be included in the fixed costs.
b. DCP negotiations with DWR: see staff report.
¢. Water supply contract extension amendment: see staff report.
d. Advisory committee appointments and bylaws: see staff report.

State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee



VI.  Discuss Future Agenda Items
District will provide updates on the following:

- Board direction/action on WMT Study and amendment; tentatively planned for May;
District may send an email for special meeting or comments on staff report prior to BOS
meeting.

Meeting Adjourned at 3:08 PM.

State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee



TO: State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee
FROM: Wes Thomson, P.E.

DATE: May 27, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda Item IV: Water Delivery Operations Report

Recommendation
Receive updates on the 2020 SWP water delivery operations report.

Discussion

A. 2020 Delivery Update & End of Year Stored Water: See attached report.
Estimated 2020 “End of Year” Stored Water to be provided at SWSAC meeting.



0202/22/S ‘LM Aq pauedeid

14¥4Q 0202 Iudy Nl sewaAlied-uoogns-£ZG00Z\SISABUY pue Bununoooy 1MSIQI0ZOZISIEMSWMAYIAITIA SO Jeiepmuaiem aleisyd
POUISIJ UOREBAIDSUOD) JSIBAA PUR [05U0D Po0ol4 Aunod odsiqo sin ues

123rodd d¥3Lvm 3lvis

"OLIBUSIS UOKEIOJE %00} Jopun Kiaaep psejsanbai Ajddns ueo jouysig sewmnssy,
%001 = .pawnsse uoljedolie AIdAIap MAAG -9ION

veLe P¥e [4:14 €1€ 862 [£4 ¥0¢ €l¢ 0.2 ore L2 6l €02 viOL
9 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 50 asn [ejseo) sin ueg
0z 02 0l 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ 0e 0¢c (1% o'l 0l DM ABjeA BIAY
144 0 0 l 3 Z € 2 3 I 1 3 3 adsO yoeag ejiny
(114" 8 z 6 6 Zl el gl el cl ol L z DMI oylenBipy ueg
oSt 0e (4} [4]3 0g (4 0 0 0 0 0 [4] 0 asod oueadg
809 61 6¢ S8 0L 06 0ot 72 89 6g 61 0 6 yoeag owsid Jo MO 01 73407
oozt 001 00l 001 0oL 004 00} 00l 001 001 (0013 00l 001 Aeg ouop Jo Auo
002 9} 9l Ll L Ll Ll L1 A" Ll L 9l 9l gjsen)d
ocy Se S S€ 4154 414 S€ Ge GE SE 15 S¢ SE sdo Aunop
96¢ €€ €€ £e €€ €e €e €€ €e £e £e €e £e JND OL ‘A OHHOHD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 VSO Ol NOGNVHS
Y101 23d AON 100 d3s ony nr NOr AVIN ddv JdYnN g34 NV
S1S3INODIY AHIAINTAA 0202
(4v) TO3J-9198 JO SHUN 2L)BWN|OA Ul 818 palodal sanjea AIaAIsp IV 2
‘)sanbal Jojoenuoogns pue Buipodas Asalap Alyluow YAADD UO paseq sausalieq “|L :8J0N
508 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]%4 161 vee 04l viOol
zZo - - - - - - - - 0 0 L0 L0 dsn |ejseod sin ueg
8’y - - - - - - - - Z 2 oL 80 OMW A3l[BA BliAY
14 . - - - . . - - 3 3 o'l o'l adsd yoead elay
6¢ - - - - - - - - oL 6 6'LL 6L DMIN oyenbiy ues
0 - - - - - - - - 0 0 00 00 adso oueadp
9¢1 - - - - - - - - 6¢ 124 7’9 0'6 yoeag owsld Jo D 0L Z3J07
80€ - - - - - - - - LL €L 618 G'SL Aeg auop jo MO
19 - - - - - - - - 9l Ll (24" 14 4" ejsangd
(14} - - - - - - - - € ve 60¢ v'ie sdo Auno
(443 - - - - - - - - L€ 4% L'62 962 JWND OL ‘A OYHOHD
0 N B - - - - - - 00 00 00 00 91 VSO 0L NOONVHS
Tv10L 034 AON 100 d38 oNv anr NAr AVYWN Udv AV g34d NVl

(L4vdQ) SIMIAINEA ¥ILVM JLVLS 0202



TO: State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee
FROM: Wes Thomson, P.E.

DATE: May 27, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda Item V: Ongoing Updates

Recommendation
Receive updates on various ongoing efforts.

Discussion

A.

Oroville Financial Impact of emergency response & recovery effort.

DWR just initiated a second appeal to address costs presented for FEMA coverage reimbursement;
that effort is now in process and could take another year or so until it is resolved, but it is
estimated to be about a 5% chance of success (based on past second appeals). So it could change
the total cost for Oroville repairs by about $160M (that's the latest number tied to the second
appeal) in addition to other costs that the will get passed on to all the Contractors (statewide). We
will work on getting more details on potential impact to the District as soon as we can.

Water Supply Contract Extension Amendment.

Staff just learned this week that DWR is estimating that they may be in a position as soon as 2024
to begin implementation of the water supply contract extension amendment, and will report back
once we've had an opportunity to better understand the timeline and impications for the District
as it considers the decision to extend the contact.

DCP Negotiations.

The AIP negotiations between DWR and the Contractors reached a conclusion on April 30, 2020,
with the Contractors and DWR agreeing to return at a later date to fill in the table indicating PWA
participation and finalizing the AIP (see attached).

Water Management Contract Amendment.

Water Management “Tools” (WMT) Contract Amendment - DWR is finalizing the draft agreement
and in the process of completing the required CEQA documentation. DWR has indicated that it is
committed to wrapping this effort up in a timely manner and is prioritizing it to be ready for
consideration in the near future.

Proposed Joint Study with CCWA - See Committee action item in this agenda packet.



TO: State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee
FROM: Wes Thomson, P.E.

DATE: May 27, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda Item VI: Proposed WMT Study with CCWA

Recommendation

Recommend District Staff request District Board of Supervisors to authorize the County Public Works
Director to sign a Funding Agreement with the Central Coast Water Authority to participate in a State
Water Project- Water Management Tools Study in an amount not to exceed $75,000; All Districts.

Discussion

The District staff and CCWA have prepared the attached RFQ and solicited proposals, Consultant
selection is underway. Attached is a draft Board letter which provides additional detail on the
requested action item for the Committee's consideration, which staff anticipate presenting to the
Board in june.



—-— -

PPy
’L{'-
~>/;._,:J ?..—:.\.-__

CHAIRPERSON
Laura Miranda
Luiseno

VICE CHAIRPERSON
Reginald Pagaling
Chumash

SECRETARY
Merri Lopez-Keifer
Luiseno

PARLIAMENTARIAN
Russell Attebery
Karuk

COMMISSIONER
Marshall McKay
Wintun

COMMISSIONER

William Mungary
Paiute/White Mountain
Apache

COMMISSIONER
Julie Tumamait-
Stenslie
Chumash

COMMISSIONER
[Vacant]

COMMISSIONER
[Vacant]

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
Christina Snider
Pomo

NAHC HEADQUARTERS
1550 Harbor Boulevard
Suite 100

West Sacramento,
California 95691

{916) 373-3710
nahc@nahc.ca.gov
NAHC.ca.gov

STATE OF CALIFORNIA Gavin Newsom, Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

June 2, 2020

Brad Hagemann, General Manager
Avila Beach Community Services District

Via Email to: hagemann.associates@gmail.com

Re: Native American Tribal Consultation, Pursuant to the Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52), Amendments
to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Chapter 532, Statutes of 2014), Public
Resources Code Sections 5097.94 (m), 21073, 21074, 21080.3.1, 21080.3.2, 21082.3, 21083.09,
21084.2 and 21084.3, ABCSD Force Mdain Realignment and Wastewater Treatment Redundancy
Project, San Luis Obispo County

Dear Mr. Hagemann:

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080.3.1 (c), attached is a consultation list of tribes
that are traditionally and culturally affiiated with the geographic area of the above-listed
project. Please note that the intent of the AB 52 amendments to CEQA is to avoid and/or
mitigate impacts to tribal cultural resources, {Pub. Resources Code §21084.3 (a)) (“Public
agencies shall, when feasible, avoid damaging effects to any tribal cultural resource.”)

Public Resources Code sections 21080.3.1 and 21084.3(c) require CEQA lead agencies to
consult with California Native American tribes that have requested notice from such agencies
of proposed projects in the geographic area that are traditionally and culturally affiliated with
the tribes on projects for which a Notice of Preparation or Notice of Negative Declaration or
Mitigated Negative Declaration has been filed on or after July 1, 2015. Specifically, Public
Resources Code section 21080.3.1 (d) provides:

Within 14 days of determining that an application for a project is complete or a decision by a
public agency to undertake a project, the lead agency shall provide formal notification to the
designated contact of, or a tibal representative of, traditionally and culturally affiliated
California Native American tribes that have requested notice, which shall be accomplished by
means of at least one written nofification that includes a brief description of the proposed
project and its location, the lead agency contact information, and a notification that the
California Native American tribe has 30 days to request consultation pursuant fo this section.

The AB 52 amendments to CEQA law does not preclude initiating consultation with the tribes
that are culturally and fraditionally affiiated within your jurisdiction prior to receiving requests for
nofification of projects in the tribe’s areas of traditional and cultural affiliation. The Native
American Heritage Commission (NAHC) recommends, but does not require, early consultation
as a best practice to ensure that lead agencies receive sufficient information about cultural
resources in a project area to avoid damaging effects to tribal cultural resources.

The NAHC also recommends, but does not require that agencies should also include with their

notification letters, information regarding any cultural resources assessment that has been
completed on the area of potential effect (APE}, such as:

Page 1 of 2



1. The results of any record search that may have been conducted at an Information Center of the California
Historical Resources Information System (CHRIS), including, but not limited to:

A listing of any and all known cultural resources that have already been recorded on or adjacent to the
APE, such as known archaeological sites;

Copies of any and all cultural resource records and study reports that may have been provided by the
Information Center as part of the records search response;

Whether the records search indicates a low, moderate, or high probability that unrecorded cultural
resources are located in the APE; and

If a survey is recommended by the Information Center to determine whether previously unrecorded
cultural resources are present,

2. The results of any archaeological inventory survey that was conducted, including:

Any report that may contain site forms, site significance, and suggested mitigation measures.

Allinformation regarding site locations, Native American human remains, and associated funerary
objects should be in a separate confidential addendum, and not be made available for public disclosure
in accordance with Government Code section 6254.10.

3. The result of any Sacred Lands File (SLF) check conducted through the Native American Heritage Commission
was positive, Please contact the San Luis Obispo County Chumash Council on the attached list for more
information.

4. Any ethnographic studies conducted for any area including all or part of the APE; and

5. Any geotechnical reports regarding all or part of the APE.

Lead agencies should be aware that records maintained by the NAHC and CHRIS are not exhaustive and a negative
response fo these searches does not preclude the existence of a tribal cultural resource. A fribe may be the only
source of information regarding the existence of a tribal cultural resource.

This information will aid tribes in determining whether to request formal consultation. In the event that they do, having
the information beforehand will help to facilitate the consultation process.

If you receive notification of change of addresses and phone numbers from tribes, please nofify the NAHC. With your
assistance, we can assure that our consuliation list remains current.

If you have any questions, please contact me at my email address: Sarah.Fonseca@nahc.ac.gov.

Sincerely,

f:*;‘t* y

.L“')
4

(‘}I’Lﬁ P e

Sarah Fonseca
Cultural Resources Analyst

Attachment

Page 2 of 2






FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

June 3, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: MAY 2020 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The
Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect
on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

The fixed film reactor (FFR) fan was not operating properly so Staff replaced it with the spare fan from inventory and ordered a
new one to be put on the spare part shelf.

Staff installed pressure gauges on the pumps that feed the FFR to allow observation of the operating parameters for the pumps.
WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing
as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed.

Staff coordinated with the onsite contractor and District on assisting with the mainline shutdown for San Antonio Street and post
work sampling.

Staff has been performing the annual maintenance on the valves and hydrants and performing distribution flushing on an as
needed basis.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated
Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

),

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2018-2020)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2018-2020)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2018-2020)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2018-2020)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2018-2020)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | B805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

Calfornia Reglonal Water Avila Beach CSD ORDER R3-2017-0025
Quality Control Board, NPDES GA0047830
Cantral Coast Region Wastewater Treatment WDID 3 400101001
Pt/ Facility
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Dally Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring BEI;I::I:'I:' Bé;::l:\lty Bll::::'ty Bhilvﬂv::l:‘lty :;T:x
pate | Total (sﬁpﬂ;) ( :;'3‘) Z'Tw:;'.“y poind| (el Date BOD ss BOD TSS | Oil & Greass
oliform | Coliform_| Residual (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) {24 HC) (Grab)
1 |0.033066 79 23 <0.02 5/3/20 28 15 546 413
2 10.038653 87 27 <0.02 57120 15 10 526 305
3 |]0.035626 79 25 <0.02 5/10/20 21 16 339 280
4 ]0.029834 77 20 <0.02 5114120 16 12 354 220
5 ]0.028140 79 20 <2 <2 <0.02 5117/20 17 18 393 238
6 |0.032178 63 22 <0.02 5/24/20 13 12 657 337
7 |0.030584 69 21 <2 <2 <0.02 5/24/20 24 21 376 235
8 ]0.033950 78 24 <0.02 5/28/20 14 258
9 |0.044040 86 31 <0.02 5/31/20
10 |0.039868 88 28 <0.02
11 ]0.034148 81 24 <0.02 Min 13 10 339 220
12 |0.030150 70 21 <2 <2 <0.02 Mean 19 15 456 286
13 |0.033284 80 23 <0.02 Max 28 21 657 413
14 |0.034331 85 24 2 <2 <0.02 BOD Removal: 95.8% TSS Removal: 94.8%
15 [0.039430| 87 28 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
16 |0.053836| 94 a8 <0.02 Weekly Weekly | Weekly | Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
17 |0.048401 94 34 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
18 |0.036461 100 25 <0.02 5/7/120 <0.1 18.0 7.0 ™
19 |0.029193 58 20 <2 <2 <0.02 514/20 <0.1 18.6 6.9 69
20 0.032747 92 23 <0.02 5/21/20 <0.1 17.4 6.8 70
21 O.DSSZﬁ 69 25 5 <2 <0.02 5/28/20 <0.1 114 6.7 69
22 |0.040690| 86 28 <0.02
23 |0.058361 97 41 <0.02 Min <0.1 114 6.7 €9
24 0.066301 99 46 <0.02 Mean <0.1 16.4 6.9 70
25 ]0.060462 101 42 <0.02 Max <0.1 18.6 6.9 70
26 ]0.041997 86 29 <0,02 Effluent Limits
27 |o0.042584| 84 30 5 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units | Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg | Dally Max
28 |0.045364 87 32 2 <2 <0.02 BOD mglL 40 60 90
29 ]0.047609 134 33 <0.02 Suspendead Solids mg/l 40 60 90
30 |0.056371 29 39 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
31 |0.054167 96 38 Turblidity NTU 75 100 225
Min |0.028140 58 20 <2 <2 <0.02 7 Sample Medlan: 23
Mean | 0.040873 86 29 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1:::‘1 More than once in 30 days: 240
Max |0.066301 134 46 5 <2 <0.02 Daity Maximum: 2,400
Total |1.267064] Effiuent daily (dry weather) fiow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Chiorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal Settieable Solids miL 1.0 1.5 3.0
Date | Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons BOD/TSS Removal % 275% el
N/A 5/19/20 4,500
1 cortify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that
the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




HLNOW

anr NP AV ddv HYN 934 Nvr

o3a AON 100 d3s onvy

| ozoz= 6L0Z= 8L0Z= |

(0zoz - 81L02)
MOT4 LN3IN1443 dLMM ATIVA 39VHIAY asogav

000°0L

00002

000'0€

000'0Y

000°05

00009

000'04

000°08

Avad d3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03a AON 120 d3s onv anr NP AVIN ddv HVYIN 834 NVl

| ozoz= gL0z= sL0zm |

(0zoz - 8102)
MO14 LN3INT1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoayv

000°005

000°000°L

000'00S'L

000'000°C

000°005°2

HLNOW ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

nr NAr AV odv gV g3d NV

o3d ACN 100 d3s onv

| 0zoz= 6L0z= sLoze |

(0zoz - 8102)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 1L¥0d

000'05

000°00!

000°0SL

000°002

000'052

000'00€

000'05€

SNOT1VO




HLNOW

o3a AON 100 d3S ony anr NAP AVIN ddv HUYIN g34 NVT

| ubiseQ dIMM——— (Z0Cmmm GLOZwmm gLOZmmm |

(0zoz - 8102)
aod LN3IN14NI 39VI3IAY ATHLNOW asoHgav

001

002

00¢

ooy

00§

009

/6w




HLNOW

03a AON 120 d3s onvy anr NP AVIA Hdv UV g34 NP

|y eBeiony Aeq Og—— 0ZOZwmm  GLOZWE  8LOZ e

(0zoz - 8102)
dod IN3N1443 I9VIIAVY ATHLNOW asoHgv

oL

Sl

0C

Se

o€

Ge

oy

St

/6w




HLNOW

o3a AON 100 d3s onv ane NP AYIN Hdv UV 834 NVF

| 0z0zw 6L0Z= 8LOZH |

(0zZozZ - 8102)
Z3dO1 WO¥H G3SVHOUNd H3ALVM ATHLNOW asoav

000'00S

000°000°}

000°00S'L

000°000°C

000'005'C

000°000°€

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

anr NAr

EE

| 0z0z= 610z= slozw |

(0zoz - 8102)

d10S d31VM ATHLNOW asogv

000°00S

000°000°L

000'00S'L

0000002

0000052

000'000°€

000'00S°€

SNOTIVO







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

TO: Board of Directors )
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managc?r?’?]ﬂ*' )
DATE: June 9, 2020

SUBJECT: Consider Adoption of the FY 2020-21 Annual Budget including: Resolutions
No.’s 2020-04, a Resolution for Determination of Appropriation Limitation for
the FY 2020-21 and Resolution No. 2020-05 Adopting the FY 2020-21
Budget.

Recommendation:

1. Receive Staff Report and Board Comment on the Proposed FY 2020/21
Budget
Open Public Hearing and Receive any Public Comment
Close the Public Hearing
Consider any further changes to the proposed budget
Adopt as Final, the Proposed Budget for FY 2020-21, by adopting Resolution
Nos. 2019-05 and 2019-06, or if necessary, continue this item to a date certain
for further consideration.

IS

Discussion:

Each year the District prepares and adopts an operating and capital projects budget for the
coming Fiscal Year. The budget preparation process typically includes any adjustments to
the water and/or sewer fee schedules. In late 2019 the Board retained a consultant to prepare
a Cost of Services and Rate Study. In March 2020, the Board approved the Rate Study and
directed staff to issue a Prop 218 Hearing Notice for May 12, 2020, to adopt new water and
wastewater rates. The Board adopted the new rate schedule at the May 12, 2020 meeting and
the rates will be effective July 1, 2020. The new rate schedule is designed to provide a 3%
increase in both water and wastewater revenues.

Staff met with the Finance Committee on April 28, 2020 to review the FY 2020/21
Preliminary Budget. The Committee reviewed the estimated FY 2019/20 year end revenues
and expenses; the projected FY 2020/21 revenues and expenses; and the proposed FY
2020/21 Capital Improvement Program and provided recommendations for preparation of the
Preliminary Budget. On May 12, 2020, the full Board reviewed the Preliminary Budget and
directed staff to prepare the Draft Final budget and schedule the public hearing for June 9,
2020.



Attached is the Draft Final FY 2020/21 budget for the Board’s review and approval. The
draft budget anticipates:

- Implementation of the revised water or sewer rate schedule that includes fixed fees
and variable cost fees based on the number of units of water used;

- 5% increase in county tax revenue;

- 4 -5% increase in most O & M expenses;

- Connection fee revenue of approximately $75,000; and

- The District obtaining a loan for the WWTP project in the fall of 2020 that will result
in an annual loan payment of approximately $100,000 in FY 2020/21 and $140,000 in
future fiscal years.

Following staff’s presentation/summary of the Final Draft Budget, the Board should open the
public hearing, receive public comment, close the public hearing, consider any further
changes and then consider adoption of Resolution No. 2020-04, (which increases the
District’s Appropriation Limitations) and Resolution No. 2020-05 which formally adopts the
FY 2020/21 District Budget. Alternatively, the Board may direct staff to make changes to
the Final Draft Budget and bring it back for Board consideration.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-04

A RESOLUTION FOR DETERMINATION OF
APPROPRIATION LIMITATION FOR THE
2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR
AND
REQUESTING DISTRIBUTION OF
SPECIAL DISTRICT AUGMENTATION FUNDS

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution specifies that appropriations
made by governmental entities may increase annually by the change in population and the
change in either the California Per Capita Personal Income or the change in the local assessment
roll due to local residential construction; and

WHEREAS, the State Department of Finance has determined that the percent change in
the California Per Capita Personal Income (CPCPI) is 1.0373 and the percent change in the
population (POP) of the unincorporated areas of San Luis Obispo County is -0.41 and,

WHEREAS, the appropriation, subject to limitation (estimated net tax proceeds
excluding Augmentation Funds) has been determined to be $6,068,825; and

WHEREAS, the appropriation limit exceeds the appropriation subject to limitation; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the
Board of Directors, of the Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County,
California, as follows:

1. That the ratio of change is and is determined as follows:
1.0373 X 0.9959 =1.0331

2. That the 2020-2021 Appropriation Limit is and is determined as follows:

2019-2020 Limitation $ 6.068.825
2020-2021 Ratio of Change X 1.0331
2020-2021 Appropriation Limitation $ 6.269.096

3 That the Appropriation Limitation ($6.269.096) exceeds the Appropriation
subject to Limitation (3478,389) by $5,790,707.



4, No further adjustment to the 2020-2021 Appropriation Limitation has
been made for mandated costs. However, any new mandated costs or
increases in existing mandated costs would increase the limitation by the
amount of "Proceeds from Taxes" used to finance mandates in fiscal year
2020-2021.

5. That the County of San Luis Obispo distribute to the District, the District's
share of the Special District's Augmentation Funds, if any, as determined
by the Board of Supervisors.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 9™ day of June, 2020.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-05

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET

WHEREAS, The District is required, pursuant to state codes to designate a custodian for its
monies; and,

WHEREAS, such custodianship requires that proper methods be used for the acquisition and
disbursement of District monies; and,

WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs for the
2020-2021 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board of
directors, Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County, California, as
follows:

1. That the proposed budget entitled, “Avila Beach Community Services District
2020/21 Fiscal Year Budget,” be adopted as submitted or amended.

2. That the budget be administered as established by past policies and practices.

ON MOTION of Director seconded by Director , and on the following roll
call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 9™ day of June, 2020.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



THE Neuspaper of the Central Caas

Sanlulsomspo.com

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TRIBUNE TRE CAMBRIAN

Account # Ad Number |denptification PQ Amount Cols Decth
347024 0004653951 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AVILA BEACH C Legal Notice $137.94 3 343 In
Attention: Brad Hagemann In The Superior Court of The State of
California
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICE In and for the County of San Luis Obispo
PO BOX 308
AVILA BEACH, CA 93424 i
1 Insertions
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Beginning issue of.___05/22/2020
ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGET
PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-26- Endingissue of: ___05/22/2020
20, MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND
PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING V!
TELECONTERENCE AND/OR ELECT! FIONICALLY
THE DISTRICT OFFICE WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.
INSTRUCTIONS FOR JOINING THE MEETING WILL BE A~
AVAILABLE ON THE DISTRICT'S WEBSITE.
Legals Clerk
'IIJ'I‘IAI.I-EE Juor‘l)e P9M202°
PLACE:  District Mestin STATE OF TEXAS )
100 San Luis S
Avila Beach, CA 93422 88
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: County of Dallas)
1. The District has prepared a sed final Budget for Fiscal iti i
Year 2020/21. The pBuga is g'v lable for ins| gtu:n by ap ! gm a citizen of the United - States and a
goimmem at the District office focated at 100 San Luis Street, resident of the County aforesaid, | am over
Mils Bexoh; Calitomia. the age of eighteen and not interested in the
2. On June 9, 2020, at 1:00 PM, the District's Board of Directors i .
will meet to consider the adoption of the final Budget. above entitied matter; | am now, and at al
I ; ab times embraced in the publication herein
ny person may submit comments and be heard regardin q e
any item in the Bugget, tncluding the addition of other ?1%:,5 ;| menticned was, the principal clerk of the
printers and publishers of The Tribune, a
4. The public hearl be continued from time to time.
puklic hearing may e continu omtime me newspaper of general Circulation, printed and

If you should have questions, please contact the District Office
at avllacsd@gmall com or (805) 595-2664.
5/22/2020 4653951

E

AMBAR LIZARRAGA
My Notary ID # 132031291
Expires May 30,2023

ek

published daily at the City of San Luis Qbispo
in the above named county and state; that
notice at which the annexed clippings is a
true copy, was published in ihe above-named
newspaper and not in any supplement
thereof - on the following dates to wit;

From 5/22/2020 To 05/22/2020 that said
newspaper was duly and regularly
ascertained and established a newspaper of
general circulation by Decree entered in the
Superior Court of San Luis Obispo County,
State of Califonia, on June 9, 1952, Case
#19139 under the Government Code of the
State of California.

| certify {(or declare) under the penalty of
perury that the foregoing is true and

UndR

(Signature of Principal Clerk)
DATED:

Extra charge for lost or duplicate affidavits.
Legal document please do not destroy!



ESTABLISHED
FEB. 1997

Avila Beach Community Services District

2020/21 Fiscal Year Budget
Presented to the Board of Directors
June 9, 2020

Peter Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett

Proposed by:

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/District Engineer



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Fund Balances



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Cash Account Balances
Estimated FY 2019/20 Ending Balances

General Checking - Pacific Premier

Approx Ending Balance 06/30/20 $ 1,140,000

LAIF - Account Balance

Beginning Balance 07/01/19 $ 3,030,370
Transfer In/Out $ 0.00
Interest earned $ 71,310
LAIF Approx Ending Balance 06/30/20 $ 3,101,680
Reserve Account Balances
Water
Operating Reserve $ 365,685
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 200,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 55,000
Rate Stabilization $ 60,000
Total Water $ 680,685
Wastewater
Operating Reserve $ 466,680
Capital Replacement Reserve $ 1,500,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 155,000
Rate Stabilization $ 80,000
Total Wastewater $ 2,201,680
Unallocated General Reserves $ 219,315

Total Approx Ending Balance 06/30/20 $ 4,241,680




Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



000°48 0 000°€ 000'SL  000°09 000°€
005z} 0 0 000'S 00S'Z 0
000'C} 0 0 000'% 0008 0
000's8 0 0 000'.Z  000°8S 0
00009 000'2 0 0 0 000'8S
000'292 0 000'S9 000,61 000'S
005'08 0 0 0002 005°82 0
008'Z 0 0 0 0 008'z
000°Z 0 0 0 000'} 000'}
0052 0 0 0 0 005'2
0 0 0 0 0
006'6 005'6 0 0 0 0
000'} 0 0 000
000'04 0 0 000 000 0008
000'8Z 000° 0 0002 0000} 000'S}
005'8 000} 0 0 0 005'Z
069'2 0 0 059 00 0059
000'L} 000 0 0 0 00001
00S'GH 00 0 0 0 000'G1
005 0 0 0 0 0051
002 0 0 0 0 002'L
005y 0 0 0 0 005y
0002} 0 0 0 0 000°Z}
00t'8 0 0 0 0 00t'8
056 0 0 0 0 056
000'2y 0002 0 0 0 000°0¥
000'9 000'9
00S'22.'L 005'Z1 002'LL 000'S2S  000'G69 008'ZL¥
00059 0 0 0 0 000'G9
0 0 0 0 0 0
002'99 0 00Z'L 0 000'9 0
000002 0 000°904 000001  000°084 000'%0¥
008'c 0 0 0 0 008'€
00S'ZL 00S°L}
000'5.8 0 000'6Z¢  000°0S 0
ZEN 9)SEM PIIOS  SIUDITjeeNS  Je)eM  Alejlues  uspjuiwpy

12/0202 JedA |BIsld

(0zoz ‘g eunr)

yeaq - |leyaQg peulquio)d
jobpng aoueuauiey suonesadQ
Jo1IS|g S92IAIRS AJUNWWOoD Yyorag BlIAY

asueuajuiel » siseday dinb3 - 0Z59
Bupaauibug - G159

sued aJeds 1eoR1D - 0159

J6u3 joisiq JoqeT joenuo) - 059
WO loqeT jJoenuo) - 9059

N '? O JoqeT JoenuUo) - 5059
s|ealwayy - £0S9

ONS q9M - 0219

|9AeIL R [N - G919
Bujuresy - 0919

sy - 6519

aoue)sissy aey - 0519
S9O1jON 21|qnd - S¥1L9
abejsod g salddng @210 - 0V19
jeba - 619

S994 0934V - 0€19
suonduasqng @ seng - 0Z1L9
ypny Bunyunosay - €019
Bununoooy - ZoL9

as|N @ ulwpy [lolhed - 082S
asueinsuj dwo?) YIOMA - 0926
nsUy sY3died - 962S

Ayiey sy3died - ¥52S
aduelnsu| yjjesyH - Zres
sexe|] |loihed - 0£Z5

sabepp ss04D) - 01LZS

gdil s@94 9 YaIo|l - 00LS

asuadxy

awosu| |ejoL

awoou| 3salaju| - 009
dwodu| IsIN - 001y

juswasinquisy W @ O Joqiey - 050y
sexe] Auno) . OLOP

894 9siyouel4 sosuejnquy - 0Z0v

994 8sIyJuel{ M S - CLOY
anuaaay bBunesado - L0V

awoduj
asuadxgjawoauj AreuipiQ

pauiquio)



02/9/t :pajepdn

$507 AYOId 19N

sasuadxg |ejoL
uopeloasdaq s}assy pexid - 0508

asuadx3 |ejo|
Joge] penuod alld ey - 0099

asuadxg BunesadQ |ejo) qng
sjuawarosdw] pieA - 0069
J9JeM 8e)g - G089
Joyem zadoT - 2089
sallIlN - 0659
auoydsjal - G859
BuljpueH spilos - 0859
s|o0] jjlews - G199
Jeag Ajajes - 0259
sieday bpig - 2959
aouendwo) jwiad Aioje|nbay - G969
S$H29YD ueld - 0959
S99 @ sjluidd - G569
soljddng BunesadQ - 0659
snoaue||adsiiy - SS9
leojuer g adueusjurey bpig - Zys9
§)s9] qeT - 0¥S9
7/d ®dueinsuj - GgS9
2oueUUIR JOJRIBUIL) - )G9

weiboid asealo g |10 Jed - §ZS9

056'0S 00S 00L°} 001'6Z  00L'b1 056'Z

056'9/9'1

000°0¥1 0 0 00007  000°00L 0

0GS'9ES'| 000°Z) 00S'Sl 006'SSY__ 00E'€8S 058'v9Y
0007€C

055'20€"} 000'2L 00S'Sk 006'SSP _ 00E'E8S 058'0£2

000°} 0 0 000°} 0 0

000'061 0 0 000'06L O 0

000’121 0 0 000°1Z1 0

005'Ly 0 00S'Z} 008'Z 000'0€ 0082

005'Z 0 0 0 006"y 000'€

000°0F 0 0 000'0¥

000 0 0 005 00 0

0S2Z'} 0 0 052 000'L 0

000'S 000's

000°9 0 0 000'} 000's

000'L 0 0 000'L 0 0

000'¥1 0 0 00S'y 005'6 0

006'2 0 0 000'y 005'€ 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

005'Z 0 0 0 0 0052

000'LY 0 0 000'Z 000'S¥ 0

00€'zZ 0 0 005‘9 008‘L 000'8

0000} 0 0 0000}

000'S 0 0 0 000'S 0

[e301 3)SeM PIlOS  SIydI 19ans  Jelem Alejues uag/ujwpy

(0z0z ‘z ounr)
12/020Z Jee A |eos)y

yeiq - ieja@ pauiquon
1e6png asueuajuiely suonesado
1UISIg S821AIRS AJUNWIWO?) YIeag BJIAY

pauiquo)



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

General/Administrative Fund



| jo | eBegd

058'v9¥ Gi8'FLY 009'€ZV asuadx3 ulwpy |ByjoL
S80IAI9G J0eNUOD Bl (8D 000'¥ET 000'91Z 000'91.Z JoqeT yoenuo) aid |3 - 0099
068°0eZ G/8'861 009202 sesuadx3 unwupy |ejoLqns
[eouo8|] ‘eoIO WWpPY  00S‘Z 00e'zZ 005 (ea1noe(3 ‘selInn - 0659
90O UlWpY  000'E 008z 000 jeuleju| § auoydsja) - G859
20O LIWPY  000'S 052 0052 sureday Bpig - 2999
0052 005'2 005'2 jeojyuer g yuiel Bpig - Zys9
9ses.ou] YWHAS 000°8 00Z's 006'S asueINsy| - 669
dn-yoeg/poddng 1) g Je1doD  000'E 0082 000'€ jutel g sijedey dinb3 - 0Z59
46u3 jo1381q J0qe JPRIJUOD - L0S9
ulwpy N9 10enuod  000'8S 009'GS 005°6S WD JogeT Joeiuo) - 9059
884 [eNUUY Je ZeH  000'S @94 |enuuy Je ZeH 005'2 0052 ujwpy JogeT JoeRUOY - G059
auljwesns 008'Z 0052 0082 Hoddng % 1s0H eBedqap - 0219
000'L 00S 000°L leAei] - G919
005'Z 002 008'Z Bujues) - 0919
anusAsy MS Woly pspund (o anuaAal MG WOl papung Q 0 8dUup}s|sSsy 9jey - 0GL9
000°L 005 000°L 8@o1joN ollqnd - S¥1L9
000'8 000's 00z's 1sod ¢ sof|ddng 82140 - O¥L9
000'GL pepaau se sBiy pushy 000°01L 000'G1L |1efa7 - gEL9
0052 0002 005t 8004 0034V - 0£19
diysiaquisiy SN pue vasd 0059 00Z'9 000°9 suopdyiosqng @ senq - 0219
000°0L 00001 005'8 3pny Bununoody - £0L9
lajjcnpuoed oejuUOD ooo.mr Jojpne Jed peopIoM pasessou)| Ooo..VF ooo.o_. doge m:_aczouu< » 2019
Buissasoud loifed 0051 00S‘L 00S‘L *o8|iy g ulwpy ||0lhed - 082S
9SB3I0U| % 0¢ wnssy OON._.. G/8 0s2 agueiInsy| QEOQ MYIOM - 0925
asealoul aunssy  00S'y 0SL'€ 00S'y nsuy syadied - 9525
Agen pspunjun seaney  000'ZL 0000} 000°L1 Ayiey syadied - pses
puadps Ajuow 0028  OOv'S 0002 00¢'2 aJueInsu| yjeeH - Zpzs
056 006 056 sexe|] ||oJhed - 0£ZS
eseauou| Alejeg %g 0000V 000'8E 000'0¥ sefiepp ssou19 - 0125
000'9 000'9 008't g1l 8904 9 JueydIel - 001
esuadxgy
008°2Lv 000'0L 008"t awosy| [ejol
Jemo| 1sasejul 41y 000'G9 00002 00062 awoau| 3saselu| - 009F
0 0 Ayjeued ebiey) ejen - L0V
0 0 sebieys Joqsey - 0S0¥
0000V 000'69¢ sexe] Ajunod - 0SOb
008'¢ 008°‘c 82UB|INGLUY S82IAI8G JOBIUOD - 0Z0F
0 0 0 enusasy Bupesado - 010V
awooduj
asuadxgjewosu)] LeupiQ
sjuswIWo) 12/02 yebpng sSusWIWo) 0Z/61 pajosfoid 0Z/61 1ebpng 0z/61 [elausfeApensiujupy
pesodoid LZ/0Z
0Z0Z 'z sung

12/0Z0Z 420, [e9s|d
jobpng [eJsusnuiupy

10UISIg SedIAIeg AJUNWWO) Yoeag BlIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Sanitary Fund



¥ Jo | ebied

9sea1aU| %G soedioiuy  005°6 0006 00S'8
00S°€ 00s‘e 00S'c
sJeah aAl) Alaas 8ouQ 000‘8¥y 000'st
asealou| %01 aledioiuy 000G 000'0v 000'GY
asealou| ajey %0¢ sejedionuy  008°L 0009 0009
Jojessuas) peppy  000°0L 000°0L 002y
welboud 10e5U0D  000°S 000‘y 000'S
juswdinbae jo 8By  000°'09 suieday Jolely 000°Z8 000'GY
dID-UON papsasu se joeijuo) 0052 000°¢ 00G°‘2
0008 000°S 0008
109[01d d1 MM 8seaidu| %0} alediojuy  000'8S 000'cS 000'8S
asea.ou| %¢ sajediopuy  000°L61 000061 000°G61
9sealdu| %G ajedionuy 0058 000'¥2 005'8.
000°) 000°1L 000°}
S99 asIiyosuel4/m pund 0
Apnig @l ON 0 000'GL 000°GL
000°L 000°L 000°L
109foid apeibdn dLMM  000°0L 000'8 0000l
Moy 9o118g punolBispun  00S 00S 00S
000°G69 000'G69 000'G2.
PSpoaN se |essus) woly Jsjsuell 000081 000002 000°'GLL
000'G9 00069 000'0S
anuaAeY pejosfoid Jo asealou| %g  000°'0SY 000°0eY 000°00S
SjUaWIWOY L2/0Z }obpng sjuaWIWon pajoaloid ﬂmusm 0z/6l
pasodoid 0z/61 02/61
L2/oz
0Z0Z ‘Z aunp

1Z/0Z0Z 1B3A [E2Sid
yobpng Atejiueg

JouIsig S@9IAIaG AJlUNWWon) Yyoeag BlIAY

S994 @ sjitied - G559
sajjddng BunesadQ - 0559
Buuojiuop oypuag - oSIN - Z0S9
s)sa] qe - 0yS9

aoueInsu| - G£G9

3JueudUIR JOJRIBUIL) - 0£G9
welibold aseain) 9 110 184 - §Z59
aoueuajuley @ siieday dinbg - 0zs9o
Buusauibuy - G159

sjued ajedg [eonu) - 0159

JBu3 jouysiqg loqe Joenuod - 2059
WR0 iogeT Joe)UO) - 5059
s|eolway) - €059

[3Aed] - G919

aouejsissy ey - 0519

Apmg ajey - 619

afieysod ¢ salddng as140 - 0F1L9
[eba7 - gg1L9

suonduosqgng ® sang - 0Z19

asuadxg

awioou] |jejol

saxe] Ajunos - 9SO
juswiasinquiiay W '® O JoqJeH - 0S0Y
anuaAay BuneladQ - €00

awoouj

Aie)lueg



v jo Z ebed

00000!L 00008 Juswesinquiiay diID dH 1S - 0222
000'09 000°'02 00009 pled saa4 uoljosuuoy - 0leL
awoou| 1830

002'6 000°‘ce- 0.9l asuadxg jowoou| JoN
000°001 000'00} ¥.¥'001L uopeldaidaq sjassy paxid - 011
008'G8S 000'229 058'229 asuadx3 BuyesadQ |ejo
008685 000°£29 058229 asuadxg BunesadQ |ejo] qng
dLMAM Je @oueusjuiely eadeospue 00S'Z 00S°2 00S'C aoueudjuie|y pieA - 1659
dLMM 104 Ayoo8|3  000°'0E 00062 000°'0g saiiInN - 0659
aul| jueid @ 8Ul YQYDS 00S'v 000t 00S'v auoyda|a} - G859
[esodsiq @ Wodsued] spijog oiIg  000°0f 000'se 000‘0t Bujjpuey spijog - 0859
00S 00S 00S s|00] |jews - §/59
Jeab Ajojeg/senol 000°L 000°L 0S9 leag Ajajeg - 069
papaaN sy 000°S 0002 000'S. aoueldwo) Juusd Aloje|nbay - G969
SjuaWWo) LZ/0Z 19bpng sjuawiwo) pajoafosd 396png 0z/61 Aiejueg
pasodoud 0z/6L 0zZ/61
12/02
0Z0Z ‘z aunp
1L2/020C JedA [edsld
yobpng Aiejiueg

JouU}sIg S92IAIaS AJlUNWWo) yoeag ejINyY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Water Fund



ZJo | abeq

000°L 005 00S sjuawanoidw pieA - 1659

aseasoul WYBIS 0052 000°2 0002 saIINN - 0659

005 0S¢ 005 s|00] |lews - /59

0S¢ gzl 0S¢ lean) fjojeg - 0169

papaau se Joesuod 000} 0001 000} aouelidwo) jwiad Aiojeinbay - 6969

papasN sy Hoddng juelnsuold 000°} 0001 000} s)29Y9 ueld - 0959

aseausoul )ybiis sejedionuy  00G'y 000't 00S'¥ $994 ' SHwJad - GGG

000t 00g'2 000'S sal|ddng BunesadQ - 0559

SNOJUE||2ISIW - G5O

000'C 008'l 0002 s)sal qeT - 0¥S9

aseaJsou| Big sjedpiuy  00G'0 000'S 00S'S /d 92ueinsuy| - G£69

000'S1 0SZ'0l 000°'GL Jurely @ sareday dinb3 - 0zZ69

dID-UON papesu se Joesuod  000'S 005’} 000'S Bulieauibug - LG9

000t 00S‘c 00S'Yy sped aJedg [eonud - 0169

Jeauibuz jouysiq Joenuo0D  000°L2 005'62 000°42 1Bu3 jo1siq J1oge 3oenuo) - L0559

suonessdQ 1oeNUOD  000‘G9 000°€9 000'59 W'® O J0qe 3oBlUO0D - G059

0002 0002 000 s|ediway) - £059

$994 as|youei4/m pund ( 0 0 aoue)sissy ajey - 0519

Apmig el oON 0 000°S1 000'Gl Apn)g ey - 6%59

000'L 000°L 000} abejsod @ sa|ddng 82130 - 0¥19

000'2 000'L 000'Z lebo - Gg1L9

ossy Jojep leuny  0G9 009 059 suonduosqng @ seng - 0Z19
asuadxgy
000'62S 000°50S 005295 awoouj |ejo

popasN sy 000°001 000'G8 000's8 sexe] Ajuno) - 6007

pajoalold Jo @sealou) 8)ey %E  000°GZY %0Z umop enuarey  000‘0Z¥ 00S‘2.¥ snuanay Bunesado - ooy
swoou|

sjuawwoy 1z/02Z jebpng sjuawiwo) 0zZ/61 pajosfoid  39Bpng 0zZ/6L 1ajem
pasodoud 0Z/61
12/02
020z ‘z 8unr
1Z/0Z0Z JedA |edsid
yobpng J3jepn

JoL)SIg S92IAI9S AJluNwwo,) yoeag e|IAy



Z jo Z abed

006°0l-

000'08

000'0¥ 089°6¢2 000°‘0¢

000'0¥ 000'GE 0000

001‘69 G66°CS 00L‘86

006'GS¥ gee'ley 00%'vEY

006°GSY gee'ley 00v‘'veY
asealoul %0} sejediopuy  000°L2lL 000'0LL 000'GLL
asealou] w0} sejedionuy  000'061 000041 000°091
SUSWIWO) 1Z/0Z JoBpng _ SIUSWIWOD 0Z/6l  pejooloid  39Bpng 0Z/6)

pasodoud 0z/61
12/02Z
020Z ‘Z ounp
L2/0Z0T 1ed [edsid
yobpng J3)epn

JoUISIqQ S99IALeg AJUNWWO) Yyoeaq BJIAY

asuadx3 /awoau] JoN 39N
Jajsuel] juswase|day jeuden - 00Z8
uoneldasda( s}ossy paxi4 - 0091
sasuadx3 18y)}0

pled sea4 Uo)I8UUOY - 012
awosuj JaY3o

asuadx3 /ewoouj }JoN
asuadx3 BunesadQ jejoL
asuadxg BunesadQ |10 qng

Jayep zado - 2089
lejeM 93e)S - G089

19)epA



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Street Lighting Fund



§ 40 | ebeg

papasu se sybl| paumQ Isig 0} slieday

Sjuswwoy z/oz

00e's
0022

00.°) 0022 002
005°Gl 000°G1 005'9L

0
005'SL 000Gl 005‘9L

00€'S 00€'S
002Z'L 00Z'2
005'ZL 000'ZL 00SZL
0 0
0 0
000'E 000'c 000
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
00Z°'LL 00Z‘2L 002'LL
0 0
002’1 002’1 00Z'L
000°9L 000°9L 00094
0 0
jebpng sjusWIwo) pajoalold 12Bpng 0zZ/61
pssodoid 1Z/0Z 0z/64 0z/61
0202 ‘'z sunp
12/020T 429 [e2s!d4
3ebpng 3ybr1 199ng

1913SIg S991A19G ANUNWWOY Yoeag ejINyg

asuadxg jowoouj JoN

asuadxy BunesadQ jejol
J9jsuel] aAnessiuiwpy - 019

asuadxg Bupesadg |eyoL qng
193.1)8 JU0I4
syBi7 umol
sallInn - 0659
siedey - 21959
SNO3UB||3JSIK - SHSY
adueuajuiel - Z¥s9

soxe] jjoifed - 0£ZS 18301
2IBDIP3N - WEODS
saxe] (joJhed - 0€ZS

sasuodxg ||0JhAed - 00ZS [BI0L
sabepp ssous) - 01L2S
sasuadx3 jjoshed - 00ZS
asuadx3y

awoau| [ejol
swooui asI - 00LY
Ayjeusd sbirey) syeq - 0L0¥
sabieyq JoqueH - 0S0P
saxe] funoy - 0gov
anuaaay Bupesedo - oLo¥

awoou|
asuadxg/swoou] Aeuipi(

Wb



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Solid Waste Fund



L jo | 9Bed

00S 00S 00561 asuadx3 /owodu] }aN

asuadx3 BuneisadQ jejol

000°LL 000°'Z} 000°ZL asuadx3 BunesadQ |ejol qng
0 0 slieday - 71969
0 0 seliddng BunesadQ - 0559
0 0 snoaue||aasIiy - G769
0 0 jusawabeue| - £4S9
0 0 aoueuajulel - Z¥S9
0002 0002 0002 NS JoqeT jJoesuo) - 9059
0056 005'6 0056 aoue)sissy ajey - 0619
000°'L 000°L 000°L jeba7 - 6£19
000'L 000°'L 000°L $894 004Vl - 0€1L9
000°'L 000°‘L 000°L Jipny Bununoday - €019
00S 00S 00§ Bununoooy - Z01L9
0002 0002 0002 sabep ssouo - 0LZG

asuadxy

00521 00S°'LL 005'6l awoau] |ejoy
0 0 0 awoou| IsIN - 00LY
0 0 0 Ajijeuad abieyn aye - 020
894 asjyouri{ 00S‘Ll 00S°LL 0056l $994 asiyouel 3)Sepp PloS - ZLOY

2WIodU|

asuadxg/awodu| AleuipiO
sjuswwio) 1Z/0¢ yabpng sjusawwo) pajosfoad 19bpng 0z/61 9)SEM plIoS
pasodoid 0Z/61 0Z/61
beloz 0zZ0Z ‘zaunp

12/020¢C 1e3A |edsid
}oBpng ajsep pljos

JoL3SIg S99IAI8S AHUNWWOY) Yyorag e[IAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Rates



Proposed Water Fixed and Variable Charges

Current July 1, July 1,
Rate FY 20-21  FY 21-22

Fixed Charges Fixed Charge ($ per month)
All Customers $57.00 $47.88 $49.32 $50.80 $52.33 $53.90

July 1, July 1,
FY 23-24

July 1,
FY 22-23

Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

All Customers
Tier 1 - 0 to 5 units $0.00 $4.05 $4.18 $4.31 $4.44 $4.58
Tier 2 - Over 5 units $11.40 $11.67 $12.02 $12.39 $12.77 $13.16

Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges

Current July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

Classification July 1, 2017 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

Fixed Charge ($ per month)
All Customers $61.75 $9.50 $9.79 $10.08 $10.38 $10.69

Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

Single-family

0to 5 HCF $0.00 $13.46 $13.86 $14.28 $14.71 $15.16

Ower 5 HCF 12.35 13.46 13.86 14.28 14.71 15.15
Multifamily

0to 5 HCF 0.00 13.07 13.46 13.86 14.28 14.71

Ovwer 5 HCF 13.05 13.07 13.46 13.86 14,28 14.71
Commercial

0to 5 HCF 0.00 16.41 16.90 17.41 17.93 18.47

Ower 5 HCF 16.64 16.41 16.90 17.41 17.93 18.47
Hotels

0to 5 HCF 0.00 18.13 18.67 19.23 19.81 20.40

Ower 5 HCF 16.64 18.13 18.67 19.23 19.81 20.40
Restaurants

0 to 5 HCF 0.00 39.25 40.43 41.64 42.89 44.18

Over § HCF 17.78 39.25 40.43 41.64 42.89 44.18
Industrial

0 to 5 HCF 0.00 14.98 15.43 15.89 16.37 16.86

Ower 5 HCF $18.98 $14.98 $15.43 $15.89 $16.37 $16.86



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Capacity Fees



RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING CAPACITY FEES FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District”) is a
community services district organized under Govt. Code §61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has amongst its active powers the power to provide water for
any beneficial uses (Govt. Code §61100(a)) and to collect and to dispose of sewage and

wastewater (Govt. Code §61100(b)); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the recommendations of NBS and has
determined that those charges do not exceed the amount anticipated and are necessary for
providing these services to new connections to the water and sewer services within the District

(Govt. Code §66013); and

WHEREAS, that Notice of this Public Hearing was appropriately published pursuant to
Govt. Code §61016; and

WHEREAS, that the honorable Board has considered the report of NBS regarding
capacity fees on at least four (4) occasions. At the District’s last meeting on November 12,
2013, the Board gave direction that the adoption of capacity charges be placed on the

upcoming agenda; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the adoption of these new connection fees could
cause a hardship upon property owners/developers who have not perfected their right to
connect to the District's water and sewer services and wishes to provide a one (1) month
grace period before these new connection/capacity charges take effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS

FOLLOWS:
1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. That the Board hereby adopts the connection/capacity charges set forth in
Attachment “A” to this Resolution.

3. That the effect of these charges be delayed thirty (30) days as to those
holding unperfected preliminary will serves to allow for District processing
but shall take effect immediately as to all new applications for District

water and sewer services

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of December, 2013, on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Rowe, Janowicz, Waldron, Kelley
NOES: None
ABSENT: Richards

ABSTAIN: None

Do gt

Peter Kelley, President
Avila Beach Community Services District

ATTEST:

C e Wde

John Wallace -
District General Manager and
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED A TO FORM

Michael W. Seltz —
District Legal Counsel

7

Page 2 of 2



AVILA BEAGH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXHIBIT 10
Preliminary Draft: Do Not Cite / Distribute.

Water and Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysis

Water Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee
UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:
: 4 g Wi, P Scenanio2 |

e rer ae b - ' Updated’ ~ iUpdated ! Ji
g Water Capacity Fee ' * Capacity Fee §
“{Capacity Fea's Based'on. '/ Basedon =
g 2-Bedroom 2-Bedroom =
‘L Equivalency,
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per
Residence ’
One Bedroom $4,780.57 0.67 $3,442 ; $4,301
Two Bedroom $7,170.86 1.00 $5,163 $6,452
Three Bedroom $9.561.15 1.33 $6,884 $8.,602
Four Bedroom $11,951.43 1.67 $8.605 $10,753
Mulii Dwelling
One Bedroom $3,824.46 0.53 $3,441
Two Bedroom $5,736.69 0.80 . $5,161
Three Bedroom $7.648.92 1.07 ' $6,882
Mobite Home $4,780.57 0.67 {84,301
Barber Shop (per chair) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,720
Beauty Shop (per chair) $2.380.29 0.33 . $2,151
Dentist Office (per chair) $14,341.72 2.00 $12,903
Department Store (per employee) $764.89 0.11 $688
or, if larger, (per 1.000 square feet) $2,292.92 0.32 X $2,063
Drug Store $9,561.15 1.33 i $8,602
w/Fountain Service add: $25,815.10 3.60 $23,226
if Serving Meals add (per seat): $956.11 0.13 ; $860
Laundry
(per Standard washing machine) $19,122.29 2.67 . $17.205
Meat Market
{per 1,000 square feet of floor area) $956.11 0.13 $860
Motel or Hotel (per room) $2,390.29 0.33 $2,151
Office Building
(per employee) $478.06 0.07 $430
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square feet) $2,204 68 032 $2,0685
Physicians Office
(per examining room) $3.824 46 0.53 ; ' $3,441
!
Restaurant i
(per seat al 20 gallons per day per seal) $392.45 0.05 $275 : $344
Theatre (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 } $52
| H
Other non water intensive establishments: f j
(per 500 gallons per day) $9,561.15 1.33 $6,884 1 $8,602
Boarding School, Elem {per student) $1.434.17 0.20 $1.033 : $1,290
Boarding School, Senior {per student) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,377 . $1,720
Church (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 ‘ $52
Country Club (per member) $478.06 0.07 $344 ; $430
Civic Club {per member) $57.37 0.0t $41 i $52
Elementary School {per student) $305.96 0.04 $220 $275
Nursing Homes {per bed) $2,868.34 0.40 $2,065 $2,581
Rooming House {per resident) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,377 $1.720
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $1,147.34 0.16 $826 $1.032

+ +
1. ABCSD currently refers lo the Capacily Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS recommends the District use “Capacity Fee" as the ferm for this fee to be consislent with industry

standards .and because il mare appropnately describes what the fee is
2. For uses nol spacifically included in this schedule, and for hybrid uses, assessments shall be determined by calculating annual water usage of the use in acre feet and

multiplying by $17,057 09.
3 Per ABCSD staff. current capacily fees are based on Metcalf and Eddy strengthMlow factors NBS has calculated updated capacily fees based on the relationship of current

foes for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units to all other customer classes

NBS - Local Government Salutions
Page 25 of 26

Web www nbsgov com Toll-Free: 800 676 7516



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water and Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysis
Wastewater Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

One Bedroom
Two Bedroom
Three Bedroom
Four Bedraom

Multi Dwelling*
One Bedroom
Two Bedroom
Three Bedroom

Mobile Home*

Barber Shop** (per chair)
Beauty Shop** (per chair)
Dentist Office™* (per chair)

Departmenl Store (per employee}
or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feet)

Drug Store™®
w/Founiain Service add:

if Serving Meals add {per seat):

Laundry**
{per Standard washing machine}

Meal Market**
(per 1,000 square feet of floor area)

Motel or Hotel {per room)

Otfice Building**
{per employee)
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square feet)

Physicians Office™
{per examining room)

Restaurant™

Theatre™ {per seat)

{per 500 gallons per day)
Boarding School, Elem {per student)
Boarding School, Senior {(per student)
Church {per seat)
Country Club (per member)
Civic Club** (per member}
Elementary Schoo! (per student)
Nursing Homes (per bed)

Rooming House (per resident)

Summer Camps {per resident or camper)

UPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

A oat

Singte Family Residence or Condominium, per Residence

(per seat at 20 gallons per day per seat)

Other non water intensive establishments®

$980 .94
$1,471.41
$1,861.88
$2,452 35

$784.75
$1,177.13
$1,569.51

$980.94
$392.38
$490 47
$2,942.83

$156.95
5470 49

$1,261.88
$5,287.08
$196 19

$3.923.77

$196 18

$49047

$98.09
$470 85

$7B4.75

§78.48

$11.77

$1,951.88
$294.28
$392.38
$11.77
£98 09
$1177
$62.78
$588 57
$392 38
$235 43

0.67
100
133
167

Q.53
0.80
107

0.67
027
0.33
200

011
032

133
3.60
0.13

267

013

0.33

0.07
032

053

0.05

001

133
020
027
0.01
Q07
0o
004
040
0.27
016

Preliminary Drafi: Do Not Cite / Distribute.

$9,378
$12,505

$3,126
18,75

1 OCI('?'
2,99

$12.505
$13,7¢5
$1.251

SZk.Jﬂ
\
511251

$3/126
|

3,001
6,0

]
Lsoo
|

$75 \

| |
-12,505&
$1,876
$2,501
$75
[ £625
4§75
$400
$3,752
$2,501
31,501

\
|

H

$8,320
$12,481
$16.641
$20,801

$6,656
$9,985
$13,313

$8,320
$3,328
$4,160
$24,962

$1.331
$3,991

$16,641
$44,931
$1.664

$33,282

$1,664

$4,160

$832
$3,984

$6,656

$666

$100

$16,641
$2,496
$3,328
$100
$832
$100
§533
$4,992
£3,328
$1,997

-

~N

w

The following notes are applicable fo the gxisting capacity fees:
A Usesin which a ration of waler used fo sewage produced is essentially - 100% water used. 80% sewage produced; based upon $1.987.54 per acre foat annual waler use.

B Uses in which a rafio of water used to sewage produced is essentially - 100% waler used. 90% sewage produced, based upon $2.208.38 per acre foot of water used,

marked by *.

by

ing annual waler usage

shail be

ABCSD currently refers to the Capacily Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS recommends the District use “Capacily Fee® as the Ierm/ror this lee to be
consisten! with indusiry standards and because il more appropriately describes what the fee is
For those uses not specifically included in the foreqoing Schedule, and for hybrid uses,

of tha use in acre feel and multiplying by the applicable acre fool rate for that use(s) under Paragraph A, B, or C of this section,
Per ABCSD staff, curren! capacily fees are based on Metcalf end Eddy strength/flow factors. NBS has calculated updated capacity fees based on the
relationship of current fees for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units fo all other customer classes

€. Uses in which essentiaily 100% of the water used is converted to sewage, based upon $3,229.74 per acre foof of water used. marked by **

NBS - tocal Government Solulions
Web www nbsgov.com Toll-Free: B00.676.7516

Page 26 of 26



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

District Organization Chart



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FY 2020/21 Organization Chart

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
Y

GENERAL MANAGER
BRAD HAGEMANN
{Contract)

DISTRICT COUNSEL
| M. SEITZ
DISTRICT ENGINEER |
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Confract)

OFFICE MANAGER
K. DIBBERN

Y

f UTILITIES
FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT STREET LIGHTING
(WATER / SANITARY)

OPERATIONS MGR

CALFire CONTRACT CARINNA BUTLER
(Contract Staff)

WW OPERATOR I
MIKE WHITE
(Contract Staff)




Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Compensation
Effective 7/1/20



'pasjueient Jou Ing ‘dnoib e se saakojdws jje o} e|qesidde
st uswgsnipy syl 'PUsIq ay) uo 10edw [eosy ay) uo Buipuedsp Jesep 40 jeacidde Joj uoyepUBLWLLLCDal SIY Upm Buoje sebeuepy |eiauas) suy) Ag pieog oy} 0} pesodold pue JUSWILLIBACS)
[e1apad o) Aq Jeeh snoiraad ey) Joj peses|es UCHEYUI JO} Xapul 9o1d SJBINSUOD 8Y) UO paseq aq {[eys juadiad sjqeddde sy] “UOHOE piEOg YONS J09al O} PAEIN[EIa) 3q [IM 3NPaYds
aaoqe sy} pue Ajlenba sdays pue sapelb ||e o} paljdde aq |im Jusosad sy} “siojoaul(] JO preag ayy Aq paroidde i usunsnipe Buiay Jo 1500 & uaAb aq Aew seaAojdwa {8 ‘| AT uo AJesA

ININLSNrav ONIAIT 40 1S0J«

‘Jeacidde sabeueyy [elausn) pue malael [enuue Alojoelsies ‘g dejg ul 921AI8S J0 Jeak | Jaye ajqe|ieAe s g do)s

‘[lencidde s ebeuep [eiauagy pue malaal |enuue Aucjoeispes ‘& dalg u| 801A18s Jo Jeah | Jale s|qe|leAe sI G dalg

‘leacidde s obeuely jelouss) pue melaal [enuue AIojoejsiies ‘g dejs Wi 901A8s Jo Jeak | Ja)e ajqe|ieAe st p do)s

‘[eacisdde sJebeuepy |eleuss) pue malaal [enuue Alojoejsies ‘Z da)g Je 80IAISS JO Jeak | Joye a|qejeAe si ¢ daig

‘|leacidde syebeuepy [eJauag) pue polad uoleqoid Jo uona(dwod ‘MmalAsl YIUOoW XIS AI0JORISHES Y)IM B|Ge(IeAR S| asealoul Z dalg
"BUBLINOUOD SONIWIIOY [UU0SIad ayY) 0} Joelgns paroidde aq Aew | deyg anoqge Buuly -abem Buipe)s oy AjjeoidAy si | doyg
d31S ¥3d ASVYIUINI %9 ¥V IANTONI SHILIWYHVd dILS

JaBeueyy o0 Kiejoiosg uwpy ypa1) Bupunodoy 181dA ) e uopeSIuIWpY
IN3NLYVYd3Aa
L7'6E G1'8¢ L0ve 71°0¢C 9d3ls
8lL'ie rANXA Lree 0061 G d3als
80°SE 86'62 er'ie 26'LL ¥ d431S
60°ce eL've (AT 1691 €d3als
e 2222 L0'61 S6'SlL ¢ d3ais
Sv'62 8t'Le 66°L1 S0'SL L 4318
6 AAVYO L 3AVAO S 3avyoO ¥ 3AvyO

02/LIL eAnO93 8g OL
saafojdwig jusuewiad 10}
sdejg pejejay pue sapeus) Aed pasodoid

J91ISI SODIAI9S AJUNWILLOY Lorag RlIAY
198png seep (2os1d 12/0202



Avila Beach Community Services District
2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget

Capital Equipment/Projects



€1-90-90

(pesesoiny) speloud(eNdeD ™ 1Z-0202 A4 QSOAVIEEENE 12 0Z02\REPNEWIPWZ

- Y3LYMIALSYM -NLNG =#d-M
HIALYMILSYM =MM
-HIALYM FHNLNG  =#d-M
AT

005'685'Y $ 8399{04d / Juswd|nby |eydeg Jeap-G Ej0L
005'091 005'0L9 005's2Z') ¢ 0055602 $ 00s'2SY § :ieef [eas|y Aq s1oefoid [ Juewdinby (eyded jejoy
0082 0052 0052 $ 0052 $ 0052 $ 005°2¢ $ ‘[eloxgng
005'2 0052 008'L $ 00S°2 $ 00S°2 $ 005'2€ $ (pepseN sy) swsisAg [eou1oa]3 pue siybi soe|dey 1o Jedsy 11
Bupybiyeens
000°6Z) 000's.€ 000068 $ 000°092'L $ 0o00'0zy $ 000‘028'c $ ‘jeyoiang
000°00L 000°0S 0 0 0 000'064 ¢ juswage|dsy aul Jameg Jeallg Juol G4 -MM
0 000'002 00008 0 0 000'052  $ Juswsoe|dey BuI JeMeS 18aNS 1Sild €4 -MM
00'0 000 000'GL $ 00009 $ 0 000'SL $ sajie, Bulniedey sulg 14 - MM
000'00} 000°05 $ 000'0% $ oo0'sz % ooo'szz $ (popasN sy) sjoeloid JGIEMBISEAL SNOBUEIBOSIY b~ L.Z/0202- MM
000'52 00052 00062 $ 000'sZ $ 000’5k  $ 000'6LL  $ (pepesN sy) Jiedey sul UOROBIOD JBIEMSISEA £~ L2/020Z - MM
000 $ 0oo'szk  § 000'05L  $ 000'sze ¢ juswaoe|day aul lamag 1eang |anBiy ueg T-12/0Z02 -MM
000 000 000'0s. % 000'005°L % 000'0e2 ¢ 000'08¥'z  § Kouepunpey Jusuness) Alepuz dIMM | - @peabdn dLmMm
J9)eMIIBEM
000'6Z 000°622 000's2€  $ 000'sZ€  $ 000'sZ  $ 000's.8 $ [eyoiqng
000051 ooo'szl  $ - $ 000 $ 000’62z $ L# uel s91epm 1e0D-3Y aunngd-pm
000'S2 $  000°0S $ 000 $ 000'szL ¢ sdwnd seysoog zedo amng-m
000°GL $ 00008k ¢ 000 $ ooo'sez $ aoe|dey 10 @UBLBJUIEYY Z# NUBJ JOIBM aunind-pm
000'6Z 000'62 000'G2 $ 00062 $ ooo'sz § ooo'szk ¢ (popseN sy) Jledeyfusweoe|day sul selem ISIN 2 - 12/020Z-M
000°05 00062 $ 00000k $ O 000'szz ¢ jueLuade|day BABA/IRION WAISAS JojEM | - 12/0202-M
13)epA
000°€ 000'¢ 000'¢ $ 000'¢ $ 000'S $ 000'ZL $ JjejoIgng
000'e 000'€ 000'€ $ 000'¢ $ 000G $ 000'Z} $ juswdinb3 |ejde) sAnensiUILPY |eleuas L-Wav
uopesnsiujwpyfesouasy
g v £ 4 [ SIBOA §
SZIHTOT LdxdiT4 frdradir4 0T 1210202 jeo) uopdiioseq way|

(ozoz 'z aunr)

weiboid yuswsacidui] jeyden
10UISIQ S991AI9G Ajlunwiwion yoeag elIAY
1oBpng JeaA [edsld 1.2/0202






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@

DATE: June 9, 2020

SUBJECT: Consideration of updating the Water and Wastewater Service Charge Assistance
Program

Recommendation:

Receive Report and Consider Adoption of Resolution 2020-06 Updating the Low Income
Customer Rate Assistance Program.

Discussion:

In July 2014 the Board adopted a Water and Sewer Rate Assistance Program that provided a
15% rate reduction for those customers that qualified for the “California Alternative Rates for
Energy” (CARE) program. The CARE program provides a straightforward 20% discount on
energy (gas and electric) for income-qualified households. The staff report from the July 8, 2014
Board meeting on this item is attached to this staff report for you information. In July 2018, the
Board increased the water and sewer rate reduction to 20% as part of the FY 2018/19 budget
adoption process.

Staff recommends maintaining the 20% rate reduction as the District implements the updated
water and sewer rate schedule. Continuing this program for income qualified households will
cost about $9,500 per year and will be funded by general purpose property tax revenues and/or
franchise fees.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020 -06
LOW INCOME CUSTOMER RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
UPDATING THE LOW INCOME CUSTOMER RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the District wants to continue to assist its low income customers in
paying water and sewer bills; and

WHEREAS, the District considered a range of alternatives for doing so that are in
the mainstream of programs offered by private and public sector utility companies in
California and that are in accordance with the Article XIII (B) of the California Constitution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED, by the
Board of Directors of the District as follows:

Section 1. Low Income Customer Assistance Program.

The District hereby continues a low income customer assistance program that
provides eligible customers with a 20% discount from water and sewer rate charges.

Section 2.  Eligibility.

Eligibility for rate assistance shall be determined based on the requirements of the
“California Alternative Energy Rate” (CARE) program as they exist as of the date of the
Resolution and may change in the future. In determining eligibility, customers can supply
the documentation showing their participation in the CARE program via Southern California
Gas Company or Pacific Gas and Electric Company or. In accordance with current CARE
program requirements (and as these may change in the future), participants will be required
to notify the District if they are no longer eligible; and participants will be required to
“recertify” their eligibility every two years.

Section 3. Funding.

The program will be funded from general purpose revenues, of which property tax
revenues and franchise fees are the primary source.

Section 4. Severance Clause.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Resolution is for any
reason held to be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict with the laws of
the United States, or the State of California, such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this Resolution. The Governing Board of the District hereby declares
that it would have passed this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause
and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsection,
sentence, clause or phrase be declared unconstitutional, ineffective, or in any manner in
conflict with the laws of the United States or the State of California.



Section 5. Effect of Headings in Resolution.

Title, division, part, chapter, article, and section headings contained herein do not in
any manner affect the scope, meaning, or intent of the provisions of this Resolution.

Section 6. Effective Date.

This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District
on this 9" day of June 2020 by the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Brad Hagemann
Secretary to the Board

Peter Kelley, President
Avila Beach Community Services District
Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael Seitz
District Legal Counsel



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: Kathy Richardson, General Manager
FROM: Bill Statler, Consultant

DATE: July 8, 2014

SUBJECT: LOW INCOME CUSTOMER RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a resolution establishing a rate assistance program for low income customers.

DISCUSSION
Overview

The proposed program offers a reduced rate for water and sewer service to eligible low income
customers of 15%. Eligibility is based on the “California Alternative Rates for Energy” (CARE)
program provided by all private gas and electric companies (such as Southern California Gas
Company, Pacific Gas and Electric Company and Southern California Edison) regulated by the
Public Utilities Commission (PUC). While these private sector subsidy programs are funded
through rates, this is not allowed for local government agencies under Article XIII (B) of the
State Constitution. Accordingly, similar rate assistance programs in cities, counties and special
districts in California are funded from general purpose revenues. For this reason, the District’s
proposed program will be funded from property tax revenues.

Based on participation by Avila Beach residents in the Southern California Gas Company’s
CARE program, implementing this program for water and sewer service will cost about $8,400
in 2014-15 ($4,700 in the Water Fund and $3,700 in the Sewer Fund), reflecting a minor
reduction in total revenues of less than 1% (0.8%).

Background

The concept of offering assistance to low income customers surfaced early in the District’s rate
review, with an initial concept of $10 per month per eligible account. Based on rates on the
time, this would be an equivalent reduction the combined water and sewer bill for eligible
customers of 14.4%.

At its June 10, 2014 meeting when it adopted multi-year rates in meeting the District’s operating
and capital needs, the Board directed staff to return with a low income customer assistance
program funded from general purpose revenues.



Low Income Customer Rate Assistance Program

Rate Assistance Programs in Other Agencies

Private Sector

Rate assistance programs for low income customers are required to be provided by all private gas
and electric companies (such as Southern California Gas Company, Pacific Gas and Electric
Company and Southern California Edison) regulated by the PUC. There are two separate rate
assistance programs, which are both funded through rates:

e CARE Program. The “California Alternative Rates for Energy” (CARE) program is
offered by all private gas and electric companies regulated by the PUC. The CARE program
provides a straightforward 20% discount on energy (gas and electric) for income-qualified
households. The following outlines eligibility requirements based either on participation in
public assistance programs or maximum household income (either option will qualify
households for participation in the CARE program):

Public Assistance Programs Maximum Household Income*
i If anyone the household participates in any of Numb:(r)tcj);;ec:%ons n T?;ilo'?nn:*lial
these programs: 12 $31,460
|« Medicaid or Medi-Cal 3 $39,580
| » Medi-Cal for Families A&B 4 $47,700
| «  Women, Infants, & Children (WIC) 5 $55,820
e CalWORKs (TANF) or Tribal TANF 6 $63,940
» Head Start Income Eligible - Tribal Only 7 $72,060
» Bureau of Indian Affairs General Assistance 8 $80,180
e CalFresh (Food Stamps) o
e National School Lunch Program (NSLP) Each Additional Person +$8,120
e Low Income Home Energy Assistance * Effective June 1, 2014 to May 31, 2015
Program . ** Current household income from all sources before
» Supplemental Security Income (SSI) deductions

See Exhibit A for more detail on CARE program eligibility requirements.

o FERA Program. While similar in concept to the CARE program, the Family Electric Rate
Assistance (FERA) program has the following key differences:

- It only applies to electric bills (the CARE program applies to both gas and electric).

- Only families are eligible (low income individuals are eligible to participate in the CARE
program).

- It only applies to part of the bill: “Tier 3 usage rates (under the CARE program, the 20%
discount applies to the entire gas or electric bill).

- Qualifying family incomes are higher.

- Customers can only participate in one program or the other (when an application is
submitted to an electric and/or gas company, it will automatically evaluate eligibility for
either program).



Low Income Customer Rate Assistance Program

Given the straightforward nature of the CARE program, its eligibility criteria is the
recommended model for the District’s rate assistance program. In determining eligibility,
customers can either supply the documentation noted above or simply show participation in the
CARE program via Southern California Gas Company or PG&E. Fifty-eight (58) Avila Beach
residents currently participate in Southern California Gas Company’s CARE program.

Local Government

As noted above, the private sector assistance programs are funded through higher rates for non-
subsidized customers. However, under Article XIII (B) of the State Constitution (commonly
referred to as Proposition 218, which adopted this provision), local government agencies are
precluded from funding low income customer assistance programs via rates. This does not mean
that cities, counties and special districts are not allowed to offer rate assistance programs — but it
does mean that they must be funded from general purpose revenues.

Locally, at least one agency offers a low income customer rate assistance program: the City of
San Luis Obispo. Based on CARE program eligibility criteria, it offers a 15% discount to
qualifying low income customers on its water and sewer bills. Consistent with Proposition 218
requirements, this program is funded through the City’s General Fund.

Proposed Program

There are four key issues in considering the District’s rate assistance program:

Discount Basis: Fixed Dollar Amount or Percentage of the Bill
Amount of the Subsidy

Eligibility

Funding Source

Discount Basis: Fixed Dollar Amount or Percentage of the Bill

The initial assistance concept was to provide a fixed dollar amount for the discount of $10 per
month per account. However, most agencies (both private and public sector) that provide a
discount, do so on a percentage basis.

On one hand, fixed dollar amounts have the benefit of being easy to explain; and based on
estimates of participating customers, of being easy to calculate program costs. On the other hand,
these benefits are also true of percentage-based discounts. However, percentage-based discounts
have the added benefit of retaining their relative value to the customer as rates increase, which
will be the case for the District over the next four years.

For example, based on rates in effect at the time the discount concept first surfaced, a $10 per
month discount would have reflected a 14.4% discount from the combined water and sewer bill.
However, under scheduled rate increases, $10 per month will only reflect a 6.5% discount by
July 1, 2018. While periodic increases in the fixed amount could achieve the same result, a
percentage-based discount will be self-adjusting.



Low Income Customer Rate Assistance Program

Accordingly, setting aside the amount of the discount intended (options are discussed below), it
is recommended that the discount be percentage-based rather than a fixed dollar amount: this is
consistent with the prevailing practice in both the private and public section; and will retain the
relative value of the discount to eligible low income customers as rates change over time.

Amount of the Subsidy

Based on the 58 Avila Beach residents that currently participate in Southern California Gas
Company’s CARE program as well as rates as of July 1, 2014 and the Draft 2014-15 Budget, the
sidebar chart summarizes the annual cost

for sewer and water funds combined for . .
various levels of subsidy on both a fixed Low Income Assistance Options

amount and percentage basis. Annual % of
Cost | Revenues
As reflected in this chart, a 15% discount Fixed Discount Per Month -
has about the same impact on overall $5 Per Account $3,480 0.3 OA’
water and sewer fund revenues as the $10 Per Account $6,960 0.7 OA’
initial concept of $10 per month: $15 Per Account $10,440 1.0%
$20 Per Account $13,920 1.3%
e The annual cost is minimally higher Percentage-Based Discount Per Month
0, H 0,
($1,460) — with a similar impact on fg;/D;count :222; gg of’
annual revenues (0.7% versus 0.8%) o Discount ’ o
15% Discount $8,420 0.8%
0, H 0,
e And based on 2014-15 rates, offers a i(s):,uDls;:iount $11,226 11%
similar monthly discount: $12.10 mpslons
versus $10.00 EERUNES 58
T Monthly Average Bill as of July 1, 2014*
At 15%, this discount is the same as that 2:3: ggg;g
provided by the City of San Luis Obispo. Total Average Bil $80.65
Total Annual Revenues** $1,050,400

Eligibility
* Based on minimum charge paid by 80% of customers

As noted above. it is recommended that ** Draft 2014-15 Budget: Water and Sewer Funds
2

eligibility be based on the same criteria as

participation in the CARE program. A

summary of requirements through May 2015 is provided in Exhibit A. In determining eligibility,
the attached resolution provides that customers can either supply the documentation noted above
or simply show participation in the CARE program via Southern California Gas Company or
PG&E.

Consistent with the current CARE program, participants will be required to notify the District if
they are no longer eligible; and participants will be required to “recertify” their eligibility every
two years. The attached resolution provides that if these requirements change in the future, the
District’s requirements will also change accordingly.



Low Income Customer Rate Assistance Program

Funding Source

As noted above, local agency discount programs cannot be funded from rates: they must be
funded from general purpose revenues. The District’s most significant source of general purpose
revenues is property taxes. Property tax revenues in the Draft 2014-15 Budget are projected to
be $478,400. The Board determines the allocation of property tax revenues between funds,
which are proposed as follows in the Draft 2014-15 Budget:

Property Tax Allocation by Fund: 2014-15

Property Tax Allocation by Fund: $478,800

Fund Amount Percent Draft 2014-15 Budget

General 209,400 44% Street

Sewer 196,300 41% Lig;';;"g

Water 62,700 13% Water a0

Street Lighting 10,000 2% 13%

Total $478,400 100% %
As reflected above, there is wide room to General
accommodate the proposed 15% discount Sewer 44%

o1 41%
program within the sewer and water funds: ’

e Sewer Fund. $196,300 in allocated property
tax revenues in the Sewer Fund compared
with the estimated cost impact of $3,700.

e Water Fund. $62,700 in allocated property tax revenues in the Water Fund compared with
the estimated cost impact of $4,700.

While overall revenues will be slightly less than projected in both funds, no change in the
allocation of property revenues or rates will be needed to fund the proposed discount due to its

minor cost impact.
ALTERNATIVES

Do Not Implement a Discount Program for Low Income Customers. Because it requires the
use of general purpose revenues, many local agencies in California do not offer a water or sewer
rate discount to their low income customers. Accordingly, not offering a discount would be in
the mainstream of practice in the State. However, this would be inconsistent with prior Board
direction.

Use Different Eligibility Requirements. The District could establish its own eligibility
criteria. However, given the ease of administration in using the widely accepted standard of the
CARE program, this option is not recommended.

Offer a Fixed Dollar Amount Rather Than a Percentage-Based Discount. As noted above,
a percentage-based approach is the most common one used for utility discount programs in both
the private and public sector. Additionally, it maintains the same relative benefit to low income
customers over time as rates change. Accordingly, setting aside the intended level of subsidy as



Low Income Customer Rate Assistance Program

discussed below, it is recommend that the District adopt a percentage-based discount rather than
a fixed dollar amount.

Provide a Higher or Lower Level of Discount. The analysis above shows a range of discount
options, from a low annual cost for both water and sewer of $3,840 at $5 per month (0.3% of
total revenues), to a high annual cost of $11,226 at 20% of the bill (1.1% of total revenues).
Each of these has a modest impact and is with the funding ability of existing property tax
allocations. Given the recommendation for a percentage-based approach, 15% is recommended
for two reasons: it is the closest in cost impact and subsidy to the initial concept of $10 per
month; and it is the same as that offered by at least one other local agency in the County (City of
San Luis Obispo).

FISCAL IMPACT
As discussed above, the proposed program will cost about $8,400 per year: $4,700 in the Water
Fund and $3,700 in the Sewer Fund. While overall revenues will be slightly less than projected

in both funds, no change in the allocation of property revenues or rates will be needed to fund the
proposed discount due to its minor cost impact (less than 1% of total revenues in both funds).

ATTACHMENTS

e Resolution Adopting a Low Income Customer Rate Assistance Program
e Exhibit A: Summary of Current CARE Program Eligibility Requirements






